INTERMEDIATE FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT
PREPARATION TRAINING

1'.hMQm ¥ N+
Native America /  \
Programs / ~ \
ifics ai Pablic 5 Indian Hoasi NAIHC

9/3/2021

Section 1:

Introductions, NAHASDA, &
Uniform Guidance Overview

ONAP Training And Technical Assistance
Program

« Recipients Request Services From
Local ONAP Office

T x » Approved By National ONAP

* Directs NAIHC To Prepare Work Plan
To Provide the Requested and
Approved Service

* NAIHC Contracts With Instructors,
Coordinates With Recipients And
Administer The Work Plan




Trainer Introductions

Maria Tagliavento, White River
Consulting, LLC

Charles Anderson, Northwest
Housing Consultants, LLC
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Participant Introductions

Name

Questionnaire
Tribe/TDHE/ | Position Length of time | Knowledge of
Other involved in Governmental
IHBG Accounting and

2 CFR Part 200?
Scale of 1-5
1=Low
5 =High

Do you make financial presentations of
the IHBG to the BOC or Tribal Council,
other managers?

Question or issue of particular interest
related to the Training?

Approach
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L=2700
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Overview Presentation

Exercises and Pop-Up
Quizzes

Discussion and Networking
(this training is for you)
PLEASE unmute or chat if
you have any questions or
comments you would like to
share




Resources

» Website links throughout
presentation

« PowerPoint presentation
available at
www.naihc.net/training-
schedule

» Uniform Guidance at
www.ecfr.gov

* Al NAHASDA/IHBG
references available at
www.hud.gov/codetalk
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Agenda

Financial Financial
Overview g Management g Budgets —> I ELEEE t
Standards Reports
12

]
el Accounting for Program Recordkeeping
Governmental g — — -
. NAHA:! Income and Reporting
Accounting
]
12
Audit 1518 Sfpie Audit Report
5 — Aud — o
Requireme . and Opinion
Requirements

« Highlight best practices.

* The administration of the IHBG and
compliance with NAHASDA statutes,
regulation, and 2 CFR Part 200.

« Governmental GAAP accounting for
your IHBG programs.

« How to use IHBG to meet NAHASDA
objectives.

« Understanding the Single Audit
process and the recipient’s
responsibilities as outlined in 2 CFR
Part 200, Subpart F — Audit
Requirements.

« Effectively communicate financial
information to Tribal Council/Board of
Commissioners.



http://www.naihc.net/training-schedule
http://www.ecfr.gov/
http://www.hud.gov/codetalk

Course Objectives

Provide an overview of the NAHASDA
requirements for a sound financial
management system.

Review accounting, financial reports
and the requirements of GAAP in a
proprietary and governmental fund
accounting environment. -

Review financial transactions and
accounting applications relevant to the
NAHASDA program.

Provide tools to enable participants to
assess their existing financial
management system.

Prepare for a single audit.

Use of visual tools (graphs, charts,
etc) to present financial information.
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A Quick Overview

1. Transition of the Indian Housing Program from
the 1937 Housing Act to the NAHASDA (IHBG)
Program

2. Program compliance with the NAHASDA statutes
and regulations and the 2 CFR Part 200 - Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards

1937 Housing Actmms) NAHASDA

Housing Act of 1937
» Competitive and rigid
» Many decades of HUD rules
* Traditionally, programs included:
* Low Rent Units
* 30% of income as rent
» Maintenance subsidies
* Mutual Help Program
+ 15% of income as housing payment
« Counseling and other subsidies
* Rehab, Modernization
- CIAP
+ Comprehensive Grant)
« Youth/Drug Programs
» Some Section 8 Vouchers




1937 Housing Actmms) NAHASDA

« Passage of NAHASDA (1996).

« Eliminated separate programs and replaced them with the IHBG
Formula - Intent: Make equitable distribution of annual appropriation.

« Allocation is basis of your annual budget

« Increased flexibility in use of funds; NAHASDA encourages leveraging.

« Greater local decision-making. Tribe identifies affordable housing
activities in an annual “Indian Housing Plan” to address Tribal housing
needs.

« Tribes can designate an Indian Housing Authority as their Tribally
Designated Housing Entity (TDHE). Defines TDHE - as the existing
IHA under the Housing Act of 1937...and is not an Indian Tribe.”
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REFERENCES FOR THE NAHASDA
PROGRAM

NAHASDA STATUTE
* https hud. 0C 8141.PDF

NAHASDA REGULATION

« h dx2tpl=,

fr.gov/cgi-bi browse/Title24/24cfr1000 main_02.tpl

UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS, COST PRINCIPLES, AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS
FOR FEDERAL AWARD

A, i-bin/text-idx?r =pt2.1
PIH NOTICES
* https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/regs/n

otices

PROGRAM GUIDANCES
* https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/codeta

Tk/nahasda/guidance

Shortcut to NAHASDA References
Codetalk: www.hud.gov/codetalk

/™ OFFICE OF NATIVE AMERICAN PROGRAMS (ONAP)



https://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/DOC_8141.PDF
https://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/DOC_8141.PDF
https://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/DOC_8141.PDF
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title24/24cfr1000_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/regs/notices
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/regs/notices
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/regs/notices
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/codetalk/nahasda/guidance

Administrative Requirements For
NAHASDA

§1000.26 What are the administrative requirements
under NAHASDA?

§1000.26(a) Except as addressed in §1000.28,
recipients shall comply with the requirements and
standards of 2 CFR part 200, “Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, And Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards”...

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title24/24cfr1000 main 02.tpl
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« A-21 Cost Principles for Educational
Institutions

« A-87 Cost Principles for State, Local
and Indian Tribal Governments

« A-122 Cost Principles for Non-Profit
Organizations

* A-110 Uniform Administrative
Requirements for Grants and Other
Agreements

* A-102 Grants and Cooperative
Agreements With State and Local
Governments (Part 85)

+ A-133 Audits of States, Local

Governments and Non-Profit
N7 Organizations
\ 2 CFR Part 200 + A-50 Audit Follow up
B « A-89 Catalog of Federal Domestic
75% reduction! Assistance

Uniform Guidance: What is it?
Code of Federal Regulations: 2 CFR Part 200

Title 2: Grants and Agreements

PART 200— “UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE
REQUIREMENTS, COST PRINCIPLES, AND AUDIT
REQUIREMENTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS”

*  Now commonly referred to as the “Uniform Guidance” for
Federal Awards (2 CFR Part 200).

* Replaces, consolidates and streamlines eight Federal
regulations into a single guide

« Applies to all Federal grants and to certain other types of
Federal awards

https://www.ecfr.gov/cqgi-bin/text-idx?node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5



https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title24/24cfr1000_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5

Subparts At A Glance

Subpart A (200.0 - .1)

« Acronyms and Definitions
Subpart B (200.100 - .113)

« General Provisions
Subpart C (200.200 - .216)

* Pre-Federal Award Requirements and Contents of Awards
Subpart D (200.300 - .346)

+ Post Federal Award Requirements
Subpart E (200.400 - .476)

+ Cost Principles
Subpart F (200.500 - .521)

+ Audit Requirements

12 Appendices — | through X1
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24 CFR 1000

Regulatio 5 CFR 200

s
Notices and
idances
Policies

https://www.hud.gov/program _offices/public_indian_housing/ih/regs/notices

Statutes NAHASDA
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https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/codetalk/nahasda/guidance

Section 2:

Financial Management System
Standards
2 CFR 200.302



https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/regs/notices
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/codetalk/nahasda/guidance

Financ

REFERENCE
5200.302(1)

5200.302(2)

5200.302(3)
and §1000.552

5200.302(4)
and §200.303

5200.302(5)

5200.302(6)
and §200.305

§200.302(7)
and Subpart E-
Cost Principles

ial Management System (FMS)

Requirements §200.302

DESCRIPTION

Identification of Federal Awards: identify, in its accounts, all Federal
awards received and expended and the Federal programs under which
they were received.

9/3/2021

Financial Reporting: Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of
the financial results of each Federal award.

Accounting Records: Records that identify adequately the source and
application of funds.

Internal Controls: Effective control over, and accountability for, all
funds, property, and other assets.

: C
Federal award.

Cash

of exp

Written

with budget amounts for each

toi the

requirements of §200.305-Payments.

Allowable Costs: Written the
costs in accordance with subpart E of this part and the terms and

of

conditions of the Federal award.

or

Tracking and Reporting Grants with
Accounting System

§200.302(1): Identify, in its accounts, all Federal
awards received and expended and the Federal
programs under which they were received.

§200.302(2): Accurate, current, and complete
disclosure of the financial results of each Federal

award.

§200.302(3): Records that identify adequately the
source and application of funds.

Used to be
CFDA.

Number

§200.302(b)(1) - FMS: Identify Federal
Awards Received

Federal Agency

Federal
Program

Assistance
Listings Title

Assistance
Listings
Number

Award Number

Award Year

Amount

U.S Department of
Housing and Urban
b

U.S Department of
Housing and Urban
b

U.S Department of
Housing and Urban
b

U.S Department of
Housing and Urban
b

Native American
Housing Assistance
and Self
Determination Act
(NAHASDA)

Indian Housing
Block Grants
(IHBG)

14.867

55-1H-XXXXXXX

FY2021

$5

Indian CDBG Program

Indian Community
Development Block
Grant Program (ICDBG)

14.862

B-XX-XXKXXXXX

FY2021

$$

Native American
Housing Assistance
and Self
Determination Act
(NAHASDA)

Indian Housing Block
Grants - COVID 19

14.867

20BVXXXXXX

FY2020

$$

Native American
Housing Assistance
and Self
Determination Act
(NAHASDA)

Indian Housing Block
Grants —
COMPETITIVE

14.867

201CAKXXXX

FY2019

$$




Grant Analysis Worksheet
12/31/20%%

=  EXAMPLE:
= S Track each
. = with Grant
= Analysis
. s wmw s wmw Worksheet —
= expedites
reporting

erered rever
e

the vear
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[Reference] warmani &
728/200 < 105,00000
10/10/2000 9,000.00

T25,00000
12721/200 140,00000

Tour
ool| 3 470000005 47000000
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Consider this..............
Financial Reporting: §200.302(b)(1)

About your accounting system:

. Can your system easily produce grant revenues and expenditures
reports for each active grants?

- Can you rely on your accounting system reports for your grants to
accurately complete your required reports — SF 425?

POLL QUESTION: How much time are you spending
managing grant revenues and expenditures manually using
excel spreadsheet?

More than 50% Some of the time

§200.302(b)(2) — FMS: Financial Reporting

Must maintain accurate, current, and complete data and
disclosure of the financial results of each Federal award or
program to enable preparation of necessary financial and
progress reports to HUD.

* Accurate: Actual amount of grant revenue and expenses
of the grant — no estimates! Are expenses allocated true
expenses of the grant?

* Current: All income and costs must be recorded and
posted within the accounting period in your accounting
system.

* Complete: Record ALL transactions.




Consider this
Financial Reporting: §200.302(b)(2)

In reviewing your accounting system:

. Financial reports that are understandable, reliable, relevant,
timely, consistent, and comparable.

. Produce reports in a variety of formats to verify expenses are
applied to programs correctly and you can report grant activities
to granting agencies.

- Produce financial reports that support IHP/APR and SF-425
reporting requirements using your accounting system.

- Produce timely and accurate financial reports for internal users

such as program managers, Board of Commissioners or Tribal
Council.
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Use your Accounting System to
Track your Grants

Chart of Accounts: Organizational tool
« List of all general ledger accounts

* Serves as recordkeeping system
*Helps you make informed decisions

*Initial setup of accounting system should
reflect what financial information you want to
collect and report.

Let’s Talk about Software!

What accounting software are you using?
* Accufund

*Great Plains

*MIP

* QuickBooks

» Sage Intacct

* Other

10



Tracking IHBG Using your
Accounting System

EXAMPLE 1: QUICKBOOKS ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

Tracks Grants & Activities — using Class and Subclass

» Design Chart of Accounts (COA) to organize types of financial
transactions and account for grants and “programs” or
“activities” of each grant.

+ Set up objects and sub-object codes to identify the types of
transactions (Assets, Liabilities, Equity, Income and Expenses
accounts).

« Use “Class” feature of QuickBooks to organize and track
revenues and expenditures by grant.

« Use “Sub-Class” to further organize and track by activities
within the grant.

9/3/2021

QUICKBOOKS - Tracking IHBG
using your Accounting System

1. CHART OF ACCOUNTS

« Alist of account names and numbers that are organized in a
manner that makes it easy for you to group your financial
records into the categories in which they are reported.

* These are the numbers and the descriptions you generally
see in the general ledger.

* The usual numbering system is:
* Assets: Start with 1xxx
* Liabilities: Start with 2xxx
» Net Assets: Start with 3xxx
* Revenues: Start with 4xxx
* Expenses: Start with 5xxx — 9xxx

QUICKBOOKS - Tracking IHBG Using
Your Accounting System, Cont’d

2. Tracking Grants & Activities — Example: [USE OF CLASS &
SUBSUBCLASS WITH QUICKBOOKS]

a. Design Chart of Accounts (COA) to organize grants and “programs”
or “activities” of each grant.

b. “Class” feature of QuickBooks - useful to organize and track
revenues and expenditures by grant, as a management and
reporting tool, and aids with financial reporting.

c. Use class to track grants.

d. Use sub-class to track grant activities.

11



QUICKBOOKS - Tracking IHBG Using Your
Accounting System, Cont’d

ACCOUNT | ACCOUNTCODE | CLASSNUMBER cLass SUB-CLASS SUB-CLASS
CODE DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION NUMBER DESCRIPTION
NUMBER
4110 SALARIES 01 IHBG 10 HOUSING
SERVICES
4110 SALARIES 01 IHBG 15 PLANNING &

ADMINISTRATION

4110 SALARIES 02 IHBG-CARES 90 RESPOND
4110 SALARIES 02 IHBG-CARES 91 PREPARE
4110 SALARIES 03 IHBG- 20 SENIOR HOUSING
COMPETITIVE DEV PROJECT
4110 SALARIES 03 IHBG- 21 FAMILY RENTAL
COMPETITIVE HOUSING
PROJECT

9/3/2021

QUICKBOOKS - Tracking IHBG in
your Accounting System

IMPORTANT
RECONCILE, RECONCILE, RECONCILE!

Reconcile CLASSES to the General Ledger each
month to ensure all activities have been assigned
to a CLASS

And if using Sub-Classes:

Reconcile Sub Classes to Classes to ensure all
expenses and revenues have been assigned both a
class and a subclass

Look for revenue and expenses that have no class
assigned and correct on a monthly basis!

TRIBAL HOUSTNG

12/31/2020
Accounts and Descripti Debits. Credits.

01-00 111100 00 000 000 Master Account 550,237.53 B
01-00 112200 00 000 000 Tenant Receivable 35,623.51

01-00 112210 00 000 000 Allow ance for Doubtful Accts - 15,000.48
01-00 112300 00 000 000 Mutual Help Homebuyers. 38,002.23 5
01-00 112310 00 000 000 Allow ance for Doubtful Accts - 26,023.41
01-00 112900 00 000 000 Accounts Receivable-Other 354.20 5
01-00 116100 0O 000 000 GF Investment 1.524,501.50

01-00 116350 00 000 000 MH Equity (MEPA/V EPA) 230,500.24

01-00 117300 55 000 000 IHBG Investment 859,777.79

01-00 121100 00 000 000 Prepaid Insurance. 24,302.38

01-00 121300 00 000 000 Workers Comp Deposit 28,879.00

01-00 127000 00 000 00O Inventory. 238,673.19 -
01-00 211100 00 000 000 Accounts Payable - 19,981.06
01-00 211400 00 000 000 Tenants Security Deposits - 30,167.00
01-00 211721 00 000 000 Due to Health Insurance. 15,875.94 5
01-00 211722 00 000 000 Due to Life/Disability. 840.24 -
01-00 211724 00 000 000 Due to 401(a) - 9,460.23
01-00 211725 00 000 000 Due to Workmans Compensation - 3.472.60

01-00 213500 00 000 000 Salary and Wages Accru; 39,111.61

A AT B A T e [ ANFILIE 72 ACEIUEUN) ooy

0100 217100 00 000 000 MEPA 230,350.96
01-00 225200 00 000 000 invest inc-vepavepa  ACCOUNTING SYSTEM y
01-00 226000 55 000 000 Deferred Revenue--HBG B 859,777.79
01-00 281000 00 000 000 Unrestricted Net Position - 8.273.077.07
01-00 291200 00 000 000 Refundable MH Reserve - 12.000.00
0100 291400 00 000 000 Unrefundable MH Reserve s 40:500.00
01-10 311000 11 000 000 Dw eling Rents ~Tow n A - 12050995
0110 311000 17 000 000 Dw elling Rents - Dow ntow n s 31:590.00
01-10 311000 56 055 000 Adminisirative Fees Mutual Help - 37.054.07
o

on Gen Fund Investments - 5.468.68

IHP . e

650 -
FUND  ACTIVITY ACCOUNT LOCATION GRANT o
XX XX XXXXXX XX XXX

12



§200.302(b)(3) — FMS: Accounting
Records
Must provide records that identify adequately the source and application of

funds for federally-funded activities. These records must contain information
pertaining to Federal awards:

Authorizations — approvals

Financial Obligations — payable, contracts,
subrecipients made

Unobligated balances — grant funds on hand,

including obligated grant on hand, but not yet paid Must be
Assets — Capitalization of assets with useful life > supported by
1 year. source
Expenditures — grant funds expended on eligible documentation

activities of IHBG

Income — All program revenues and program
income

« Interest — earnings from invested IHBG

9/3/2021

Consider this..............

- Are you using any of these documents to support payments,
cash received, or adjusting entries in the general ledger?

« Receipts, invoice, credit card statements, Purchase order, journal
entry, prior approval, packing_slip, contract, electronic funds
transfer, expense report, copies of checks received, mileage log
support, time sheets, travel expense report.

« The documentation should be able to provide enough
information to decide on the following:

« Is the disbursement necessary, reasonable, properly recorded,
reviewed and approved?

« Has it been allocated correctly?

* Has it been appropriately classified?

* Was this procured appropriately?

* Have all the grant requirements been met?

« Is there adequate source documentation?

§200.302(b)(4) - FMS: Internal
Controls

Internal control is a PROCESS that is implemented to
control risks and:

« provide reasonable assurance that policies,
processes, tasks, behaviors and other aspects of an
organization, taken together, facilitate its effective and
efficient operation;

« help to ensure the quality of internal and external
reporting;

« and help to ensure compliance with applicable laws
and regulations.

13



Objectives of Internal Control

1. The objectives of internal control (§200.1) is to promote:
« Effectiveness and efficiency of operations;
« Reliability of reporting for internal and external use; and
« Compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

2. Internal control over compliance requirements for Federal
awards - a process implemented to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the achievement of the following objectives
for Federal awards:

a. Transactions are properly recorded and accounted for, in
order to:

i.  Permit the preparation of reliable financial
statements and Federal reports;

ii. Maintain accountability over assets; and

iii. Demonstrate compliance with Federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of the
Federal award;

9/3/2021

Objectives of Internal Control, Cont’d

b. Transactions are executed in compliance with:

i.  Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of the Federal award that could have a direct
and material effect on a Federal program; and

ii.  Any other Federal statutes and regulations that are
identified in the Compliance Supplement; and

iii. Funds, property, and other assets are safeguarded
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition.

3. Tribe/TDHE’s responsibility (§200.302(4):
a. Must have effective control over, and accountability for, all
funds, property, and other assets.
b. Must adequately safeguard all assets and assure that they are
used solely for authorized purposes.

Internal Controls — Recipient Should
Comply with [§200.303]......

a. Establish and maintain effective internal controls over
grant (IHBG) funds that SHOULD comply with:

“Standards for Internal Control in the Federal
Government” issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States

Or
the “Internal Control Integrated Framework” issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSO), generally
referred to as the COSO Framework.

Reference: Internal Control Questionnaire and Assessment

14



Risk Assessment —
assess external and

Control Environment

— tone at the top : .
C internal risks
omponents
Of Internal I . Information and
BT AEEEES = Communication—
CO ntro I S - ?Jorzlnlilee:uarzg communication plan
The COSO to share information
Framework

Monitoring — assess

ongoing quality of
internal control
systems over time

9/3/2021

Example: Applying COSO Framework
-Determine Adequacy Of Internal Controls Over Activities
For Allowable And Unallowable Costs

Control Environment * Management sets reasonable budgets;
Tone at the top — provides identifies allowable expenditures. Board or
discipline and structure Council approves.

* Managers and staff are required to use the
written policies and procedures as guidance
to identify allowable or unallowable costs.

Risk Assessment
Identify and how to manage risk

Information and « Department managers compare monthly
Communication System budget and actual expenditures to review for
Communicate info to right people accuracy and initiate corrections, if needed.

« Managers follow established written
procedures for authorization and approval of
purchases based on approved budget, prior
to purchase.

Control Activities

Ensures management directives
are carried out

Monitoring q q " .

« Accounting provides financial reports to

Assess quality of internal 9P P
controls

managers for monthly review.

POLL QUESTION

Exercise: Tribe/TDHE has applied to its bank for a
company credit card to issue to employees. Credit cards
were issued to managers without writtén policies and
procedures.

Which of the five com;)onents of COSO did the
Tribe/TDHE overlook

Control Environment

Risk Assessment

Control Activities

Information and Communication
Monitoring

arwnE

15



Internal Controls

Two types of internal controls:

« Preventative. Have controls (policies and
procedures) in place to prevent undesirable
activities from happening.

« Detective. Identifies problems after they
have occurred.

+ Need both for added protection.

9/3/2021

Preventative Controls — Written
Policies and Procedures

Ensures Preventative Controls are incorporated,
such as:

* Segregation or division of duties

* Proper authorization of transactions

» Adequate documentation and retention of
records

* Supervision or monitoring operations

* Management reviews

* Payroll preparation and distribution duties and
approving, writing and signing checks should
also be done by different people.

Preventative Controls —
Segregation of Duties

Incorporate preventative controls such as prohibiting
the same person from conducting related transactions:

« Initiating and recording transactions.

« Receiving cash payments, recording, and handling
cash deposit.

» Making purchases and approving payments.

« Receiving and processing invoices and approving
payments; and authorizing returns and issuing
refunds.

« Payroll preparation and distribution duties and
approving, writing and signing checks should also be
done by different people.

16
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Designing Internal Controls

There is not a -

President
“ gz - Reviews and approves all grant expense reports; APPROVES
one size fits ii. Approves and reviews all Grant applications; and

®

all” for iii. - Signs checks for all transactions over a certain i
designing a b. Tribal Administrator
i.  Reviews final bank reconciliations; T
goo_d system i, Second signer on all checks;
of internal iii. Reviews and approves payroll before final processing;

iv. Approves payment of all payroll liabilties;

controls V. Reviews and approves accounts payable before checks are cut;
because no vi. Reviews and approves all financial reports;
vii. Approves all journal entries (or JE's over a certain dollar amount)]
two viil. Approves all credit card payments; and
organizations ix. Reviews and approves bank deposits and bank reconciliations.
are the c. Bookkeeper

same i, Processes payroll and payrolllibilties;
5 ii.Processes accounts payable and prepares checks;

iil. Reconciles general ledger monthly;

iv. Reconciles bank accounts;

v. Prepares grant expense reports; and

vi. Reconciles credit card payments.

a

Office Assistance/ Receptionist

Opens all mail;

ii.Prepares cash receipts log and invoice log;
iii. Mails checks for payment; and

iv. Processes all travel requests and reviews travel vouchers for a

Detective

Controls - -
Incorporate

detective controls

activities in

written Policies

and Procedures
such as:

The Accounting Flowchart

« Accounting flowchart is a tool that shows the flow
of financial data in your organization.

* It provides a visual presentation of how
transactions flow in your systems, identifying where
internal controls are needed to ensure
responsibility, accountability, reduce risk, and
identify where written financial policies and
procedures are needed for handling accounting
transactions.

« Ensure internal controls are in place at all levels of
the financial transactions and decision making.

17



HOMEBUYERS TENANT

ORRENTERS | —af ACCOUNTS
RECEIVABLE
\_/‘\ —

REVIEW ACCOUNTING
FLOWCHART - SEE
HANDOUT

INVOICES FROM

VENDORS |y ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE

\_7_/\ t ADJUSTING
JOURNAL
T GENERALLEDGER ENTRIES
N
TIMESHEETS Lyl pavmol | PR S
—J TRIAL BALANCE
e REPORT

\_7/1
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Written Procedures For Allowability Of
Costs (§200.302(b)(7))

» Uniform Guidance requires Recipients of
Federal awards to have documented policies
and procedures

*Required to have written procedures to
determine the allowability of costs

* Procedures must be consistent with typical
costs that are normally incurred and allowable
under the IHBG funds.

» Sample Cost Procedures

*NAHASDA regulations at
§1000.26(a) and (b)(1) and (2).

*Uniform Guidance Subpart E-

Regulations Cost Principles §200.302(7):
governing Written procedures for
IHBG » determining the allowability of
Allowable costs.
Costs . .
»Uniform Guidance at Subpart

E-Cost Principles (§200.400-

475) and conditions of the
Federal award (NAHASDA
Program).

18


https://www.dropbox.com/s/f8kgz96oawm5mzz/Sample%20Written%20Procedures-Allowable%20Costs%20-%20Updated%2003.13.2021.pdf?dl=0
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=aed36dfb79d7b6c40e67d1d567aa91e8&mc=true&n=sp2.1.200.e&r=SUBPART&ty=HTML
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§ 200.402: Composition Of Costs
Allowable Allocable .
Direct + Indirect s Ag’?g‘éﬁi‘ge
Costs Costs
Total Cost - the
— amount you will be
— Total reimbursed from your
Cost federal award.
§ 200.403
Factors Affecting Allowability Of Costs,
Are Allowable If.....

o~
W (a) Necessary, reasonable, allocable

% (b) Conform to grant award criteria

NAHASDA does

5 . . P
w (c) Consistent with policies and procedures not prohibit use

of IHBG as
-~ (d) Accorded consistent treatment — direct or matching funds
W indirect 24 CFR
§1000.122

< (e) Determined in accordance with GAAP (some
W exceptions for State & Local govts and Tribes)
.. (f) Cannot use as cost sharing or matching
=% requirements of other federally funded program —
in either current or a prior period

® (g) Be adequately documented

- (h) Must be incurred during the approved budget
period

§ 200.412 Classification Of Costs

« There is no universal rule for
classifying certain costs as either
direct or indirect (F&A).

ecide and
consistently treat
each item of cost for
the same purpose as
Direct or Indirect

* Acost may be direct with respect
to some specific service or
function, but indirect with respect
to the Federal award or other final
cost objective
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§ 200.413(a,b & c) Direct Costs

DIRECT Costs — those that can be identified specifically with the federal
award cost objective and can be directly assigned to grant activities.
(IHBG purpose).

Application to federal award: Identification with the federal award
rather than the nature of the goods and services involved is the
determining factor in distinguishing direct from indirect (f&a) costs of
federal awards.

EXAMPLE

TYPICAL DIRECT COSTS TYPICAL INDIRECT COSTS
TREATED AS DIRECT COSTS

Compensation of employees, An accountant’s wages, normally an

related fringe benefit costs, the indirect cost, may be treated as a

costs of materials and other items of direct cost if the accountant’s time is

expense incurred for the Federal exclusively assigned to a

award. development or project activity.

9/3/2021

§ 200.413 (d) & (e) Direct Costs

(d) direct cost of a minor amount — may be treated

as an indirect (F&A) cost for reasons of practicality.

¢ Example: Office supplies — pencil and pens, paperclips

(e) cost of certain activities are not allowable as

charges to federal awards... but must be allocated
their share of the non-federal entity’s indirect costs.

* Example: Fundraising Costs unrelated to the NAHASDA Program

Indirect (F&A) Costs
§200.414

* Those costs incurred for a common or joint purpose
benefiting more than one cost objective and are not
easily readily assignable to the cost objectives
specifically benefitted without effort disproportionate to
the results achieved.

*Remember: No universal rule for classifying costs as
direct or indirect — depends on the organization

« To facilitate equitable distribution of indirect expenses
to the cost objectives served, it may be necessary to
allocate indirect costs using an allocation table.

« The negotiated Indirect Cost Rates must be accepted by all
federal awarding agencies (some exceptions apply).
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§ 200.414(f-g)
Indirect (F&A) Costs

+If NFE does not have a CURRENT negotiated rate:

« Have option for de minimus rate of 10% of modified total direct
cost (MTDC), which may be used indefinitely (see §200.01 for
MTDC definition)

» No documentation is required to justify the 10% de minimus rate.
* ANFE that has a current federally negotiated
indirect cost rate may apply for a one-time extension
of the rates for a period of up to four (4) years.

 Except for Indian Tribes or Indian Organizations, the
federally negotiated IDCR, distribution base, and
rate type must be available publicly on an OMB-
designated Federal website.

9/3/2021

Practice Exercise

TDHE used IHBG grant to rehab a low-income
housing property it owns. Which of the following are
direct or indirect costs of the IHBG award?

* The cost of the architect’s fees who was hired to
work on a project.

« A staff managing the TDHE'’s property portfolio
consisting of 1937 housing low rent units, LIHTC
units and market rate rentals units.

* The cost to move the families to another location
while their building is being rehabbed.

« A staff responsible for the IHP and APR reporting.

* The salary costs of the grants manager who is
responsible for multiple state, federal, and
foundation grants.

§ 200.420 - § 200.475: Subpart E
Cost Principles Selected Items of Costs

This section provides principles to be:

= Applied in establishing the allowability of
certain items involved in determining cost.

= Apply whether a particular item of cost is
properly treated as direct cost or indirect
cost.
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§ 200.420 - § 200.475: Subpart E
Cost Principles
Selected Items Of Costs

Program Specific Requirement at 24 CFR §1000.26(a)
states that recipients shall comply with the requirements
and standards of 2 CFR Part 200, “uniform
administrative requirements, cost principles, and
audit requirements for federal awards”....with certain
exceptions...

9/3/2021

NAHASDA Treatment of Certain Costs
24 CFR 1000.26(b)(1) and (b)(2)

1. COSTS THAT REQUIRE HUD APPROVAL:

* Depreciation method other than Straight
Line

« Cost of Housing
2. UNALLOWABLE COSTS:

* Penalties, damages, fines and other

settlements :
([ Hiexctive as of Saouary 2021)14
3. CONSULTANT SERVICES in an employer- Level | 5221 40:1 :
employee relationship must be reasonable Level Il | $199,300
& cannot exceed the equivalent daily rate Level Wl | 183,300
for Level IV of the Executive Schedule. Lovel Iy} 172500
Level V | $161,700

§ 200.430(a) Compensation:
Personal Services

All remuneration, paid currently or accrued, for services of
employees rendered during the period of performance under
the federal award, including but not necessarily limited to
wages and salaries (example — fringe benefits).

Allowable if:

* reasonable and conforms to established written policy and
consistently applied to both federal and non-federal
activities. (example — personnel policy and written job
description)

* meets requirement of federal award.

* meets requirements of 200.430(i) standards for
documentation of personnel expenses.
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§ 200.430(f) Compensation
Personal Services

Incentive compensation — allowable

Incentive compensation to employees based on cost
reduction, or efficient performance, suggestion awards,
safety awards, etc., allowable if:

* the overall compensation is reasonable and;

*are paid or accrued pursuant to an agreement
entered into in good faith between the non-federal
entity and the employees before the services were
rendered...

9/3/2021

§ 200.430(i) Standards For Documentation
of Personnel Expenses
(1) Charges to federal awards for salaries and wages must
be based on records that accurately reflect the work
performed. These records must:

i.  Besupported by a system of internal control; provides reasonable
assurance that the charges are accurate, allowable, and properly allocated
(example - employee certification and supervisor approval);

ii. Beincorporated into the official records of the non-federal entity (payroll
records);

iii. Reasonably reflect the employee’s total activity.

iv. Provide a time or percentage breakdown on all activities for federally
funded and non-federally funded activities.

v. Comply with the established accounting policies and practices of the non-
federal entity

§ 200.430(i) Standards For Documentation
of Personnel Expenses, cont’d

viii. Budget estimates alone do not qualify as support for
charges to federal awards but may be used for interim
accounting purposes — must have system of internal
controls to review and adjust final amount charged to the
federal award is accurate, allowable, and properly
allocated.

(3) Charges for the salaries and wages of nonexempt
employees, in addition to the supporting documentation
must also be supported by records indicating the total
number of hours worked each day.
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§ 200.430(i) /
Standards For Documentation (NEW,
Of Personnel Expenses

Conduct an evaluation of your
current system and personnel
policies and procedures for
documenting personnel expenses
against the standards described
§200.430 (i); adjust system as
needed.

=
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§ 200.431(a) Compensation
Fringe Benefits

* Provides specificity and clarity on allowable costs for
fringe benefits: leave, employee insurance, pension
plans, post-retirement health plans, and severance pay.

* Overarching criteria of §200.431 — unless excepted
elsewhere in these principles, allowable if:

* reasonable,
* required by law or employment agreement, or

« established (written) policies of the entity

§ 200.431(b) Compensation
Fringe Benefits

LEAVE PAY — authorized absences - ALLOWABLE if all the
following criteria are met:

« provided under established written leave policies,

* costs are equitably allocated to all related activities and
federal awards, and

* the accounting basis (cash or accrual) selected for costing
each type of leave is consistently followed.

Examples: annual leave, family related leave, sick leave,
holidays, court leave, military leave, administrative...
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§ 200.431(e)(2) Compensation
Fringe Benefits

INSURANCE

ALLOWABLE - costs of insurance on
the lives of trustees, officers, or other
employees holding positions of
similar responsibility are allowable
only to the extent that the insurance
represents additional compensation.

UNALLOWABLE - the costs of such
insurance when the non-federal
entity is named as beneficiary.

9/3/2021

§ 200.431(f) Compensation
Fringe Benefits

AUTOMOBILES

That portion of automobile costs
furnished by the entity that relates oy

to personal use by employees LJ%’T\
(including transportation to and ; —
from work) is UNALLOWABLE as
fringe benefit or indirect costs
regardless of whether the cost is

reported as taxable income to the
employees.

§ 200.431(i)(1) Compensation
Fringe Benefits

SEVERANCE PAY
ALLOWABLE IF: it is required by:

-law, employer-employee agreement, established policy
that constitutes, in effect, an implied agreement on the
non-federal entity's part, or circumstances of the
particular employment.

UNALLOWABLE IF:
-itis in excess of normal severance pay paid and pay is

contingent upon a change in management control over,
or ownership of the non-federal entity’s assets.
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§ 200.433 Contingency Provisions

ALLOWABLE: Contingency provisions for budgets of large
construction projects if:

« specified in the budget documentation of the federal
award and must be accepted by the federal awarding
agency.

*note: HUD only approves the TDC limits for the total
project budget, which includes contingency provisions.

UNALLOWABLE: payments made to a contingency
reserve for “events the occurrence of which cannot be
foretold with certainty as to the time or intensity, or with
an assurance of their happening.”

§ 200.437 Employee Health And
Welfare Costs

ALLOWABLE: costs incurred in accordance with the non-federal
entity's documented policies for the improvement of working
conditions, employer-employee relations, employee health, and
employee performance.

UNALLOWABLE: costs associated with “EMPLOYEE MORALE”".

)

Ensure cost allowability procedures
does NOT include activities that are
associated with “employee morale”.

=
=
g

§ 200.438 Entertainment Costs

UNALLOWABLE — HOWEVER,

Allowable Under Certain
Circumstances

“...where specific costs that might
otherwise be considered
entertainment have a programmatic
purpose and are authorized either in
the approved budget for the federal
award or with prior written approval
of the federal awarding agency.”
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Review
Cost Allowability Chart

EXERCISES

9/3/2021

Section 3:

Budgets - Plan, Maintain,

Analyze and Report

4610

4900

5110

5111
5130
5140

50

50

§200.302(b)(5) - Budgeting

Your Financial Management System should
provide comparison of expenditures with budget
amounts for each Federal award.

Account No. and Description

IHBG Investment Interest

1HBG Planning & Admin

Total Revenue

Administrative Salaries

Fringe Benefits
Legal
Staff Training

PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION

REVENUE AND EXPENSES
JULY 31, 202X

Period to
Date
Actual

8,897.00

47,365.26

56,262.26

29,770.42

9,898.50

13.05

YeartoDate  Annual

Budget
Actual  Budget  %Used  Variance

27,972.63  100,000.00 27.97%

72,027.37

147,151.39  534,410.00 27.54% 387,258.61

175124.02  634,410.00

IHP/APR

71305  4,295.00 16.60%

7.60% 459,285.98

1,740.00
3581.95
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Funding Formula Components

Four components make up formula:

Formula Current Assisted Stock (FCAS)
Need
1996 Minimum

NEW -Undisbursed IHBG Funds Factor (UDFF)
[§1000.310 and 342]

Eali A

Reference: NAHASDA Regulations, Subpart D
§1000.301- §1000.342

9/3/2021

Component 1: FCAS [§1000.312]

A. Formula Current Assisted Stock (FCAS) is:

1. Housing developed under the 1937 Act (before NAHASDA)
called Current Assisted Stock (CAS):
* Low Rent
* Mutual Help
* Turnkey Il

2. 1937 units in the development pipeline (after NAHASDA)
3. Section 8 — expired but still managed like Sec 8 program
B. Two elements of FCAS in formula

« Operating subsidy
* Modernization allocation

Component 2: Jtow
NEED szifé:&\

7%
+ Need Component Weights

[§1000.324]: Very Low
« Seven Weighted variables Income: Burdened
) 30%-50% 2%
« Based on Decennial AMI
Census and American 7%
Community Survey (ACS)
5-year data Overcrowded

+ Adjusted for local
development costs

« Reference: PIH Notice

2017-14 and <30% AMI Housing
§1000.330(b)(1) and (b)(2) 13% Shortgage

25%
Poverty Level:

15%
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* Atribe’s IHBG funding
is never reduced below
its FY 1996 funding
level.

* This is the amount the
tribe’s IHA received in

Component 3: FY 1996 for operating
1996 Hold and modernization
Harmless subsidy.

[§1000.340(b)] « IHBG funding is

adjusted to the amount
received in FY 1996.

* This is a statutory
requirement.

9/3/2021

Component 4: Undisbursed IHBG
Funds Factor [§1000.342]

» New formula factor

* Provides adjustments for tribes with:
« Initial allocation of $5 million or more
« Have undisbursed IHBG funds greater than the sum of
their prior 3 years’ initial allocation

« Initial allocation will be reduced, and any amounts
recovered will be redistributed

NOTE: WAIVED FOR FY 2021 ONLY DUE TO COVID [PIH 2020-27]

&

Formula Response Form (FRF)

Form recipients use to report changes to their FCAS, formula area, and
other formula related information before each year’s formula allocation
[§100.302].

* FRF sent to Tribes/TDHESs each year around June 1.

« Tribes/TDHESs must review their data on the FY 2022 Formula
Response Form and report any changes no later than August 1,
2021, to the IHBG Formula Customer Service Center.

« Final Allocations: Completed after the budget is appropriated.
« Indian Housing Block Grant Program (IHBG) Formula | HUD.gov / U.S.

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
* Formula Response Forms — FY 2022 — IHBG Formula Customer Service

Center
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https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/codetalk/onap/ihbgformula
https://ihbgformula.com/fy2022/

ACTIVITY: Find your formula amount

https: hud. program_offices/public_indian_housing/i ihbgformula
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Why Is Budgeting Important:i

« Financial and Management Tool - i

* Realistic estimate of sources of funds to perform and achieve
Recipient’s goals and objectives

» Monitoring tool - measures Recipient’s performance

» Budget should be realistic, consistent, flexible, and measurable.

« Budgets help set targets

« Strategy requires funding

« Identify Tribal priorities

« Control and Accountability

« Required by Uniform Guidance §200.302(b)(5): The Financial
Management System must provide for comparison of
expenditures with budget amounts for each Federal award.

Budget Process

= Start early and engage everyone!
= |dentify strategic priorities
« Consider short and long-term strategic goals and
objectives.
* What are the needs of Tribal members and how many
families can be served?

* What is the housing inventory in the community?
= [dentify all sources of funds.
=What sources of funds are available or will be needed to
achieve the program goals for the coming program year?
= |dentify all expenses
=Plan to build? Need a multi-year budget.

=Use prior year’s budget as a starting point for current year
budget.
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Budget Process

« Identify costs for each planned activity.

» Where costs need to be allocated across
programs, such as payroll, cost allocation plans
using an excel spreadsheet should need to be
developed.

« Staff capacity

* Can the work be accomplished with current staff

levels or will there be need to hire extra staff?

« Administrative costs of activities?

« Review the current statement of activities
(revenues and expenses) to determine whether the
operating expense budget should be at the same
levels as the previous year.
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Build The Budget

QO Develop a sources and uses budget for each
of the activities.
Q Identify DIRECT COSTS and ALLOCABLE
INDIRECT COSTS.
O Create an allocation table(s) for Allocable
Costs.
= Start with your staff allocation. Create staff
allocation table to allocate staff
compensation expenses and fringe
benefits to various programs and activities.
= Document support workpapers for
allocations
= Remember budget limits for Planning and
Administrative Costs

Approve And Implement The Budget

APPROVAL
The governing body (Tribal Council) formally adopts the
budget by resolution.

IMPLEMENTATION
« Enter the budgets into the accounting software system.

COMPARE THE ACTUAL EXPENSES TO THE BUDGET
* Analyze variances:
= Alerts to errors
= Cut back or modify spending
=Change your future budgetary strategy
=Helps you better plan future budgets
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http://theconversation.com/steep-emissions-cuts-needed-or-well-blow-australias-carbon-budget-climate-authority-23425
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Budget Section IHP
*Purpose: Describe recipient’s sources & uses of
funés

« Statutory/Regulatory Sections: § 102(b)(2)(C)

*Key Contents:
* Funds on hand at beginning of year
* Funds received during year
* Funds expended during year
« Carry over

* Recipient grogramsthatareful[ or partially funded by
IHBG, IHBG program income, Title VI funds, Title VI program
ianlé)ma or 1937 'Housing Act funds must be included in the

« Per §200.327: Must use standard OMB approved reports.

Form HUD 52737. Ref (EPIC)
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81000.238: Percentage of IHBG funds for
administrative and planning(A&P) expenses

1. If Grantis more than $500,000:
« Up to 20% of annual expenditures of grant funds or up 20% of annual
grant amount, whichever is greater.
* 20% also applies to a Recipient who is a TDHE for multiple grant
beneficiaries whose allocation each is more than $500,000.

2. If Grantis less than or equal to $500,000:
« Up to 30% of annual expenditures of grant funds or up to 30% of
annual grant amount whichever is greater.
« 30% also applies to a Recipient who is a TDHE for multiple grant
beneficiaries whose allocation each is less than or equal to $500,000.

3. HUD approval is required if a higher % is requested by the recipient.

4. Recipients combining grant funds with other funding may request HUD
approval to use a higher % based on its total expenditure of funds from

all sources for that year.

Indian Housing Plan —outlines the program activities SPECIFIC
to the IHBG. Includes all the budget elements:

a) Identify housing need.
+ Single family housing, senior housing, homebuyer assistance,
b) Identify sources of funds. NOTE: Remember that
« IHBG and other funds that are combined with IHBG funds. the |HBG is only one
« Program Income funding source. The
c) Identify uses of funds. Tnhe/TDﬂF “"“” havle
« Eligible activities — NAHASDA Sec 2020. other activities carried
+ Required IHBG activity — Maintain and operate 1937 Housing Act | | Out throughout the year,
d)  Ensure Capacity to carry out the activities and build into the therefore, Tribe/TDHE
budget if needed. should have an annual
€) Management oversight of budget to actual expenses, budget that represents
including amendments to the budget, as necessary. all activities for the
f)  Financial Reporting and Performance. program year, which
+ Ensure accuracy of financial statements and report IHBG includes IHBG.

expenses for eligible activities

+ Ensure accuracy of IHBG funds drawn from eLOCCs or
Investments and expenses.

+ Were the intended outcomes (number of single-family units built)
completed?
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LEIE Ouput
Activity Activity Title i Output Completion
Number Measure
Modernization of 1937 Act Housing All work completed and unit
1 o Units
[202(1)] passed final inspection
N Operation of 1937 Act Housing Units Number of units in inventory at
- [202(1)] Program Year End (PYE)
N Acquisition of Rental Housi When recipient takes title to the
3 20202 Units
[202(2)] unit
Construction of Rental Housing ;s All work completed and unit
4 Py Units . o
[202( - passed final inspection
5 Rehabilitation o | completed and unit
) [202(2)] nal inspection
6 Acquisition of L; Refer to = 2018-02a cipient takes title to the
Housing Develoy
- Development of Emergency Sherters | 1, M households served at
f [202(2)] - Households | any one time, based on capacity
- of the shelter
M Conversion of Other Structures to Units All work completed and unit
Affordable Housing [202(2)] passed final inspection
. Other Rental Housing Development | All work completed and unit
9 030> - Units
[202(2)] passed final inspection
10 Acquisition of Land for Homebuyer Ac When recipient takes title to the
Unit Development [202(2)] Aere land
n New Construction of Homebuyer Units All work completed and unit
e e AP Actaal o Plossa comp

SouRCE

s -
== MULITIPLE =
—

- SOURCES OF -

T T
A | pcun
wasperded | unsmpenind
e e
e | asigad
oz | bkt
e
= £l
| stz

FUNDS ®
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Funms

T

prepem EECYT)

Frm
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4mn O should maich the tolal of Cabi
To

N fram tho

i ealumns A B, G, D. 8 E (10n-5nded columna|. Forthe APR, fillin eolimns F, G, H. 1, J, 8nd K (shaded columns).
Uses Table on (ha folowing pago.

e Total
d. For the IHR, desorba any esiimal
[

al
loverege in Line 4 below (E:

Usos.
aleel Sourtes or Uses of Fundieg). Far ihe ARR, describe aeiusl leverage i Line 5 below

AHASDA Housing Moderniza  MH NAHASDA Totl
1037Act Dev on  Program  TWeV  Admin  TERA  NAHASDA
Budgel Budgel Budgel  Budgel Budgel Budgel  Budgel  Budget Budget

income
4000 - Rental Income 8400 23,100 7000 38,500
4010 Administaiive Exp - MH 4320 4320
4300 - Federal Gran 40173 250000 14250 51448 21693 93000 110000 5000 590564
4500 - Proceeds from Debt 315,000 315,000
48801 - Inerest income o
TotalIncome 5573 565000 57350 51448 33013 98000 110000 Sa5364

Expense
5000 Salaries & Wages-Tribe Paid 11960 86200 22500 43600 11,960 65,000 201220
5005 - Benefis 2053 15516 4050 7848 2153 11,700 43420)
5130 - Legal o
5135 Accouni  ing 6300 14064 20,364
5200 - Travel 2500 2500 5000
8000 4000 1200 13200
Budget Setup 6000 3000 1600 10600
6000 6300 2233 14533
Allows for 560 4700 5260
i 3000 3000
Tracking by 2000 4003 6,003
Eligible Activities 0
2500 3600 6100
5615 - Grounds dowremowal 3000 2000 5000
5700 Program _unce-Emergency 5000 5000
5720.ChidCa sistance o
5780 - Imerest_gense 36,000 36,000)
5800 - Capital Asses-Building 454784 454784
580099 - Conta Exp-Buildings o
5803 - Land Improvements o
5803.99 - Contia Exp-Land o
5804 - Capital Infrastructure o
5804.99 - Contra Exp-Infrasiructure o
5605 - Capital Assets - Equipment o
5805.99 - Contra Exp - Equipment o
5890 - Principal Paymens on Loan 8500 62,000 70500
589099 - Conva Exp-Principal Payments o
Total Expense 0175 565000 37350 51446 33013 96000 110000 5000 s9sed
Netincome 8,400 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8.400]
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UPNORTH TRIBAL HOUSING
20XX BUDGET
Total
ANTHC 1coBG NAHASDA ToTAL
Budgel  BlABudgel CCSBudget Budgel IR Budget | Budget BUDGET
ome 38.500] 38,50
4010 . Adminisatve Exp) 4,320 432
4300 . Federal Grants 385500 125000 20000 150000 265000 590564 1189064
4500 - Proceeds from Debt 315,000] 315,00
48801 - Interest Income ol
Total Income 35500 75000 20000 1 265000 a5 36a] 1546684
Expense
5000 - Salaries & Wages-Tribe Paid 80,000 145350 241.220] 466,57
5005 - Benefits 14.400 26,163 43.420) 83,08
5130 - Legal 6.000 30,000 ol 36,00
5135 . Accounting/Auditing 4720 967 10250 20364 36,30
5200 ] 5500 5.700 5000] 1620
5406 - Utiles - Fuel 1000 200 0] 13200 1520
5407 - Utlles - Water/Sewer 1,000 200 s00| 10,600 12,60
5408 - Utlites - Electri 15500 200 800| 14533 17,03
5505 - Telephone & Communications 25500 700 25500 5.260] 1096
5550 - Insurance-general liabilty 1500 200 25500 3,000] 720
5600 - Supplies. 2780 1533 25,157 6.003] 35,45
5605 - Fuel Operations 250 ol 25
5610 - R&M Buildings 6.100] 6.10
5615 - Groundskeeping/snow removal 5.000] 5,00
5700 . Program Assistance-Emergency 3850 5.000] &85
5710 - Child Care Assistance 16,000 ol 16,00
5780 - Inerest Expense 36,000) 36,001
5800 - Capital Assets-Building 454,784, 54,78
5800.99 - Conira Exp-Bui ol
5803 - Land Improvements 150,000 ol 150,00
5803.99 - Contra Exp-Land ol
5804 - Capital Infrastructure 38500 ol 38,501
ol
15,000 ol 15,00
ol
70,500) 70,501
5890.99 - Conira Exp-Principal Payments ol
Total Expense 35500 75000 20000 150000 265000 550084,
Revenue and Expense
September 30, 202X
Period to Year to
Date Date Annual Budget
Account Number & Description Actual  Actual  Budget %Used  Variance
311000 11 000 000 Dwelling Rents 17,855.00 120,509.95  235,769.00 5111 (115,259.05)
369000 00 070 000 Other Revenues 370880  3,708.80 0.00 0.00 3,708.80
390010 00 070 000 IHBG Grant Revenue 263,876.20 1,613,308.15 3,807,579.00  42.37 (2,194,270.85)
Total Revenue 320,551.93 1,977,507.80 4,556,945.00°  0.43 (2,579,437.20)

411000 00 070 000 Administrative Salaries 75,566.86 284,994.66  587,175.00 48.54 302,180.34

411001 00 070 000 Fringe Benefits 31,026.09 118,959.23 270,716.00 4394 151,756.77
413000 00 070 000 Legal Expense 0.00 630.00 180.00  350.00 (450.00)
414400 00 070 000 Staff Training, 860800 4032031 112,320.00 35.90 71,999.69
417000 00 070 000 Auditing Fees 4380 1801092 17,885.00  100.70 (125.92)
419020 00 070 000 Membership Dues 000 415020  4,530.00 91.62 379.80
419030 00 070 000 Office Supplies 3,066.71 890262  20,440.00 43.55 11,537.38

Total Expenditure 320,551.93 1,977,507.80 4,556,945.00

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (230,449.42)

COVID RELATED FUNDS

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN
DEVELOPMENT
1.

Xhte Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES)
ct:

+ IHBG — CARES: See ONAP-CARES ACT website

2. The American Rescue Plan Act of 2021:

* IHBG — ARP: See ONAP-ARP website

ICDBG - CARES
ICDBG-ARP

U.S DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
1 _llggwﬁlrzqency Rental Assistance (ERA1)—-Payments to Tribes and
S

d

4

2. Homeowner Assistance Fund (HAF) - ALLOCATIONS AND
PAYMENTS FOR TRIBES: The Department of the Treasury will
publish Tribal allocations after the Tribal consultation process.
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https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/ONAP-CARES_Act
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/ONAP-ARP_Act_2021
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Payments-to-Tribes-and-TDHEs.pdf

Required IHBG-CARES IHBG-ARP
Reporting Grant # 20BV- Grant # 21AH-
Indian Housing Plan ) N
(HP) Abbreviated THP Due at application.
Annual Performance Due 90 Days after Program Year End and 90
Report (APR) Days after project completion.
Due 30 Days after quarter end, and Final SF-
Federal Financial 425 due 90 Days after project completion.
Report (SF-425) Reports Cumulative expenditure for the life of

the grant.

If grantee meets annual $750.000 federal funds
Annual IPA Audit expended threshold, required IPA audit due 9
months after Fiscal Year End.

Due for all contracts and sub-grants that ulei! q
N A |

FFATA the thresholds.

- N\ =
Quarterly CARES "HUD ONAP COVID
ACT reporting due in . FAQ Round 9 July
CARS Portal (once _—, 2021 .pdf
website is live). | A |

Other Reporting

9/3/2021

CHANGES DUE TO COVID-19

« Review PIH 2021-14(HA) Attachment for IHBG CARES grant
— Supersedes PIH 2020-13 and PIH 2020-33 IHBG CARES —
Implementation Training:

« Effective Date: When Tribe/TDHE began preparing for
COVID-19.
* Abbreviated IHP submission deadline: none
« Period of Performance: 9/30/2025 — highly
encouraged to spend...
« Limited use of IHBG CARES funds to these activities:
* Prepare
* Prevent
» Respond

Best Practices

1. Design chart of account to easily track and report
all approved activities of the IHP.

2. Provide managers with budget to actual reports
monthly to engage them in the review process
and to hold them accountable to their budget.

3. Include budget to actual reports as part of the
financial statement reports provided to the
Tribe/TDHE board.
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https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PIH/documents/HUD%20ONAP%20COVID%20FAQ%20Round%209%20July%202021_.pdf
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PIH/documents/PIH2021-14.pdf

Section 4:
Financial Management Reports

9/3/2021

What is a Financial Management
Report?

* Unlike Financial Statements/Reports, management
reports allows analysis of the financial data provided.

« Tells a financial story of the financial information in an
easy-to-understand format.

* Makes reports clear and elevates the audience from the
financial data minutiae.

« “Less is More” and a management report takes the
“noise” out of the financial reports.

Think About.....

« Your audience will dictate what types of financial and
]gnanagement reports to prepare and present. Audience range
rom:
« Tribal Council or Board of Commissioners
« Executive Director or Housing Manager
« Program staff

* Typical questions that would be best explained with
management reports and specific data:
« Are we operating within budgets for each of our programs?
* How much cash do we have and how much is restricted/unrestricted?
* How much program income did we earn to-date?
* What category of expenses are the highest?

» How do you communicate the information in a manner that
respects their time and allows for quick analysis and invites
robust discussions?
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Revenus and Expense
April 30,202

Periodio  inception
Dae  wome  Gum

9/3/2021

n i pchal  Sun Wused
A0 popteqroveress | OB WmaB® 0w om
00 by snior oo xm» 0w 0w
21100 ocanon sam seim 0w om
s wme 0w 0w
350000 o0 e w 0w
Take the 00 0w e w 0w
preee wix ums 0w ow
R S seao  mese om0
“ n O Ise” 361000 BIR 2496066 000 000
o0 w mws 0w 0w
o 0o wemm 0w 0w
out of your Sen ao  wme 0w 0w
S o mw oo 0w
i i o o o 0w 0w
Inancia 55000 o0 1w o  om
Sexn o neas o0 ow
reports! Soom B & B o
o0 meme osmn  om  om  ;smmn
o0 0o mm osomo  mm  Gmso
Ssoi0 ow  Meemm Memo  swm (e
Soci0 G msan atwm  wm  (a
50 0o omeo _ow S0
Tol Reverae Tomse Terms TR s Bmes
aow msea ummse om0 (e
000, cocnaciy & & om0
P s mme  om  om  (mmm)
prred 2mn mmsn 0w oo (e
prre oo i o0 om (s
ot o mmo 0w om  (mae
peeees G amm  ow oo L
e o  swms 0w om G
s & wveswents Totl
78 Gecking T
[Fe investments. s s UpNorth Tribal Housing
8 108G Inestments  $ si0gc0 Staemen of Net Posiion
8 P mestments s s
epa mestments s s
rotat s tomsw bseas —
1165 Fost Bk Prmsiments 75000
TDHE Housing o Fre ety ospsts 1200
Authority Towl Noncurer s G130
rimi e
Cash and ot 12080
Investments Loto wriomes e
April 30, 202X 1915 Pt nd S s
9. g Do st
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
April 30, 202X
Description Expense Budget
(CARES Program 436,999 650,000
Housing Operations 213,489 350,000
Housing Services. 171,111 250,000
Housing Management 98,193 150,000
Planning & Admin 183,556 200,000
Student Housing 387,295 250,000
Modernization 60,654 150,000
$ 1,551,296 $ 2,000,000

TDHE HOUSING AUTHORITY

BUDGET TO ACTUAL EXPENSES BY PROGRAM

CARES Program

April 30,202X

Housing ousin Howing  Planning&  Student  Modernization
Operations  Services  Management  Admin Housing

Expense W Budget
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TDHE Housing Authority
Budget to Actual Expenses by
Program
April 30, 202X

TOTAL EXPENSES AT 4/30/202X
%
Salaries & Benefits o
Professional Services %
Office Expenses. %
Housing Program Expenses 10%
Utlties 8%
Maintenance and Operations 2%
Insurance %
Travel %
PILOT Taxes A
Interest on Note Payable 1%
Total Expenses 100%

TDHE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Total Expenses April 30, 202X
Cost Categories as a % of Total Expenses of
$1,551,296

APRIL 30, 202K
Description Revenue
[cARES program 43699
[Housing Operations 213,489
[Housing Services 71111
[Housing Management 98,193
[Planning & Admin 250,000

Student Housing
IModernization
Totals

TDHE HOUSING AUTHORITY
REVENUE AND EXPENSE COMPARISON BY PROGRAM

APRIL30, 202X
s00000
350000
300000
150000
- ll
CResPogam  Houwsg  HouhgSenices  Housing  Planning & Admin Student Housing  Moderizaton
Operations Nansgenent

® Revenue M Expense
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Description Total % of Total

REVENUES
Rental Revenues 240,000 14.84%
Mutual Help Fees 25,000 1.55%
Interest Revenues. 60,000 3.71%
Other Grants & Revenues 36,537 2.26%
1HBG Grant 819,205 50.64%
IHBG CARES Grant 436,999 27.01%
Total Revenues_$ 1,617,741 100.0%

TDHE HOUSING AUTHORITY

Rental Revenues
15%
Mutual Help Fees
IHBG CARES 1%

St Interest
27% Revenues
4%

Other Grants &
IHBG Grant Revenues.

2%

9/3/2021

Section 5:
Basics of Governmental
Accounting

Basics Of Governmental Accounting

Introduction to the governmental accounting
environment regulations and standards which
establish standards for financial reporting that
recipients must follow in the accounting and
reporting of the NAHASDA program.
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Objectives of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting

« Government Accounting Standard Board (GASB) determines
accounting principles (governmental GAAP) for state and local
(including Tribal) Governments.

« The GASB issued its first Concepts Statement 1 — Objective of
Financial Reporting (GASBCS 1) to identify the primary users of the
financial statements and their main objectives, highlighting the
differences from businesses and similarities to all other governments.

+ GASB 34: Basis of Financial Reporting in 1999 — big change in
financial reporting!
« Introduced dual reporting:
« Government-wide financial statements using accrual accounting
« Fund financial statements, using either modified or accrual basis
of accounting

9/3/2021

Governmental Accounting

Key concepts to understand about governmental
accounting:

1. Fund Accounting
2. Basis of Accounting, and
3. Measurement focus of fund accounting

Definition of Funds

What is a Fund? )g/

Each fund is a self-balancing set of accounts.

Itis a fiscal and accounting entity.

It is a separate entity for accounting and financial reporting — it is
not a separate legal entity.

« Used for specific activities or to obtain specific objectives.

A fund is atool for Governments to demonstrate:

« Control and compliance - for tracking and account for use of funds
for public purpose.

< Accountability & Inter-period Equity — sources of revenue are
expended only on eligible activities, and current revenues used for
current costs.
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« General fund: Primary fund of the
Tribe/TDHE. Only one GF used to
account for all financial resources
EXCEPT those required to be accounted
for in another fund.

« Special revenue funds: account for
revenues legally restricted to

Governmental expenditures for a specific purpose.
Fund Types - Capital projects fund: account for financial

resources to be used for acquisition and
construction of capital assets and
facilities.

 Debt service fund: account for
accumulation of resources for and
payment of long-term debt principal and
interest.

9/3/2021

Governmental Financial Statement reporting is
by Major Fund:

+ General Fund is always a Major Fund.

+ Major funds are those funds that meet
certain criteria (guidance is provided by
GASB 34) and are reported in their own

M aj or Fu n d S columns in the financial statements.

+ Non-major funds may also be included as
-GOVERNMENTAL major funds if it is important to the reader of
FUND FINANCIAL financial statements (and not lumped in with

the the non-major funds).
STATEMENTS

+ All non-major funds are aggregated in a
single column on the financial statements.

DON'T CONFUSE T or fund: riod by fundi

+ The non-major funds are reported by fund in
AR [RURIDS the supplemental information to the financial
statements.

WITH MAJOR
PROGRAMS!

Major Funds

General Fund-
always a major
fund

TOHE HOUSING AUTHORITY
Batance Shee - Governmepfal Func

Deoamaer 31, 362X

NAMASDA  NAMASOA

Frogram
Special Capial Capital Omer

Total
Garers Rewsnus Preject Project Govemmenzal Govermmentsl
Fung Fung Fung Furd Funs Funds
fssals

CGash and cash equnvalents s sEm2 - - T8 g
Imvesiments 1784636 - -

- 185,135
121,004 185,283

34703
175,666

B R S

§ _T5antian

REVIEW GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
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Proprietary
Funds

PROPRIETARY

Enterprise fund (of the Proprietary
Fund type) is used:

= To account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises
(business like activities)

= The activity is financed with debt that is
secured solely by a pledge of the net
revenues generated by the activity.

= Law and regulations require that the
activity's costs be recovered from fees
and charges, rather than taxes or other
non-exchange revenue.

= Establish fees that are designed to
recover the costs of the activity.

= Special purpose governments engaged

9/3/2021

FUND FS h - P h
in business type activities (Housing
o Authorities).
Cash vs. Accrual vs.
Modified Accrual?
Which method to use?
. Q Cash Basis of Accounting
Basis of
Accounting - Q Accrual Basis of
Accounting
to Record a

Transaction?

O Modified Accrual Basis of
Accounting

The accounting basis
determines WHEN
transactions will be
recorded.

Cash Basis of Accounting

CASH BASIS — (not GAAP)
*Record revenue when cash is received.

*Record expenses when you make a payment.

* A checkbook register is an example of cash
basis “bookkeeping” as it records only the cash
received and any checks written for payments.
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POLL QUESTION

June 15, 2020: You purchased and charged on credit your
company account for $1,000 worth of supplies at ABC Office
Supplies store which you brought back to the office.

July 2, 2020: You received the invoice from ABC Office
Supplies.

July 15, 2020: You issued a check to ABC Office Supplies for
the payment of the supplies.

Under the cash basis, WHEN (which date) do you record the
transaction as an expenditure?

9/3/2021

Accrual Basis of Accounting

FULL ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - GAAP

Matches income and expenses in the same fiscal period,
regardless of the timing of the receipt of payment or
disbursement of actual cash.

REVENUE: Is recognized when earned and realized or realizable
(expect cash will be received in the future).

Example: TDHE invoices tenant for the month’s rent on June 1. Rent
payment was made on July 12.

Question: 1) What is accounting entry made for June 1?

2) What is the accounting entry made for July 12?

POLL QUESTION

Accrual Basis Question: Example: Recipient purchases and receives janitorial
supplies used for common area cleaning in its rental units on June 15.
Tribe/TDHE pays the invoice on July 10.

Questions: 1) What is the accounting entry for June 15?
a. Do nothing; wait until payment is made on July 1.
b. Debit Supplies; Credit Accounts Payable.

2) What is the accounting entry for July 10?
a. Debit Supplies; Credit Cash
b. Debit Supplies; Credit Accounts Payable
c. Debit Accounts Payable; Credit Cash
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Modified Accrual Basis Of
Accounting

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS - is a combination of cash basis and
full accrual basis of accounting. Used in governmental
accounting. It measures the current resources available.

1. REVENUES are recognized when they are both:
* MEASURABLE (reasonably estimated) and
* AVAILABLE (do you have assurance you will collect the
funds in the current period or shortly thereafter
(usually within 60 days)?

2. EXPENDITURES are recognized when incurred (treated the
same as full accrual basis of accounting, with some
exceptions).

9/3/2021

Grant Revenue Recognition

When Government grants are classified as “Non-
Exchange Transactions”, there are EXCEPTIONS to
revenue recognition under either the full accrual or
modified accrual basis of accounting:

* Revenue is recognized when all eligibility requirements
have been met.

« Eligibility requirements are conditions specified by the
grantor that must first be met, such as eligible
expenditures, eligible recipients or time requirements for
a transaction to occur.

« If grant funds are received prior to meeting eligibility
requirements, they are recorded as deferred revenue.

Grant Revenue Recognition
Example - IHBG

* HUD provides IHBG funds to eligible Tribes/TDHEs.

« Tribes/TDHEs must expend funds according to NAHASDA Statutes
and Regulations, and 2 CFR Part 200.

« Grant revenue is recognized only when transactions meet eligibility
requirements:

« Eligibility requirement: Allowable expenditure must occur before
revenue is recognized — grants are EXPENDITURE DRIVEN.

« Incurred eligible IHBG expenditure? Recognize Revenue for the
eligible expenditure.

« Drew down IHBG funds for investment purposes? Eligible
expenditure has not occurred: Record the funds as “Unearned
Revenue Or Refundable Advance”; Not As A Grant Revenue.
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Government Fund Expenditures focus is on:
Flow of Current Financial Resources

* Costs that result in a decrease in
current financial resources (modified

accrual).
Measurement - Current financial resources are
Focus available to pay for current expenses.
« Focuses on matching current resources
WHAT X to current expenditures.
Transactions To
Record? « Balance sheet and operating

statements of governmental funds only
reflect transactions that involve current

financial resources.

Example: In Governmental Funds, capital assets,
which benefit current and future periods, but are
purchased using current resources are recorded
as expenditures, NOT as assets.

9/3/2021

Proprietary Fund Expenditures focus is on:
Flow of Economic Resources

« Costs that result in a decrease in the economic
resources of the fund (full accrual).

Meas urem ent + Focus is on the effectiveness of management in

using resources.

Focus
« Is the proprietary fund economically better off as a
result of the events and transactions that occurred in
the fiscal reporting period?
What porting P
Transac’[ions + Revenues or gains- improve economic condition of
the proprietary fund.
To Record?
« Expenses and losses — diminish economic condition
of the proprietary fund.
« Reflect transactions that utilize current AND future
resources.
+ Long term assets and long-term liabilities are
reported on the balance sheet
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
General Current Financial Resources Modified Accrual
Special Revenue Current Financial Resources Modified Accrual
Capital Project Current Financial Resources Modified Accrual
Debt Service Current Financial Resources Modified Accrual
Permanent Current Financial Resources Modified Accrual
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Enterprise |Economic Resources |Accrua|
Internal Service |Econ0mic Resources |Accrua|
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
Pensiion & OEB Trust |Economic Resources |Accrua|

Fiduciary Funds - contain resources held by the government to belonging to
individuals or entities other than government For example, a trust fund for a public
employee pension plan.

GOVERNMENT WIDE FUNDS

Government-Wide
Financial Statements
(GWFS) Economic Resources Accrual

GWES does not include Fiduciary activities
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Governmental Accounting and
Financial Reporting

To facilitate the uses of the financial reporting,
GASB concluded that both government-wide
and fund financial statements were needed to
fulfill the needs of the users of governmental
financial reporting.

Review Governmental Fund Financial Statement

9/3/2021

TOHE HOUSING AUTHORITY

GOVERNMENT Staloment of Not Posion
-WIDE Decomber 31, 202X
Governmental  Business-type
Agtivities Activities Total
Current
Cash and cash equivalents s 10132081 - 10,132,081
nvesimants 7,764,636 - 7,764,636
Recaivables. net 520,793 418.620 949,413
nternal balances 813,097 1613.087) -
nventories 12,650 - 2,658
Frepaid items 347,034 - 347,034
Total current 19,400,310 (194.477) 19,205,833
Won-current;
Capital assets 61,346,207 280,920 61,637,127
Accumulated depreciation (23,290,135} {108.417) (23,398,552)
Total nan-current 38,056,072 162,503 38,238,575
Total assets 57,456,382 (11.974) 57,444,408
Deferred outfiows of reources - pension and OPEB deferrals 314,550 - 314,550
Total assets and deferred outfiaws. of rescurces s _ 57770932 (11.974) 57,756,958

Lisbilities and deferred infiews of resources

Basic Financial Statements Report
Elements
1. Management Discussion & Analysis (MD&A)
2. Government-Wide Financial Statement

= Statement of Net Position
= Statement of Activities

3. Governmental Funds Financial Statements

= Balance Sheet

= Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds to the Statement of
Net Position

. of i and Changes in Fund Balances
= Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes on
Fund Balance of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

. of i and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and
Actual

4. Proprietary Funds (if any)
. Required Supplemental Information
6. Compliance Reports (Single Audit)

a1
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Proprietary Fund Accounting

« The accounting and financial statement examples we present for a
typical housing program funded primarily with IHBG funds uses the
Enterprise Fund, a fund in the Proprietary Fund.

« Proprietary fund accounting uses

« The full accrual basis of accounting - when revenues, expenses and
transfers are recognized and reported in the financial statements.

* The flow of economic resources measurement focus — what
transactions will be reported in the various funds’ operating statements.

« Afocus similar to that used by for-profit entities.

9/3/2021

Proprietary Fund Financial
Statements

Comprise of:

1. Statement of Net Position [‘Balance Sheet”]

2. Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Net Position [“Net Income”]

3. Statement of Cash Flows

REVIEW PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL
STATEEMNT

Financial Statement Format
Proprietary Fund

+ ASSETS

+ DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
— LIABILITIES

— DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
— NET POSITION
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EXAMPLES OF ACCOUNTING
TREATMENT UNDER MODIFIED
ACCRUAL VS FULL ACCRUAL

Inventories and Prepaid Iltems

1. MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS:
GAAP allows option to use either:

a. PURCHASE METHOD or
b. CONSUMPTION METHOD

2. FULL ACCRUAL:
Use CONSUMPTION METHOD

Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

The Purchase Method of expenditure
recognition (modified accrual) records the
materials and services as expenses when they
are procured. This is the most common method
-Ofidecountingforgovernment emtities with grant,

=4

Debit Credit N
Insurance Expense $24,000 Record the entire amount of ~_ Governmental
Cash $24,000 [insurance paid as an expense. Fund

Description

IAdjustment at December 31 to record the amount of insurance
attributable to the following fiscal year (prepaid insurance):

Prepaid Expense- $12,000 Record 6 months of insurance that
has not been "

Insurance Expense $12,000
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Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

The Consumption Method records the
purchase of inventory materials and prepaid
expense as assets when they are procured. The
assets are then consumed over the accounting
period, with the ending valuations considered
the c¢hst of the remaining asset.

((Annual Insurance paid on June 30 for calendar year 20X2. Recipient's
rear end is December 31, 20X2
IDescription Debit |Credit
IPrepaid Expense $24,000 Record prepaid expense
Cash $24,000 |25 an asset at time of
[purchase

Recognize insurance expense each month
insurance Expense ‘ $2,000 ‘ ‘To record monthly
‘ $2,000 [nsurance expense
(1/12th of $24,000)

[Prepaid Insurance ‘
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Inventories and Prepaid Expenses
For Inventory:

» The consumption method does not eliminate the
requirement of a physical inventory.

« The value of the physical inventory is used to adjust the
balance of the inventory asset. Therefore, the value of the
inventory must be verified with counts at or near the
fiscal period end date.

« This count supports the cost of inventory reported in this
classification.

« The inventory amounts are reconciled to the trial balance
and supporting documentation must be maintained
(auditable).

Accounting for Capital Assets
using IHBG funds

1. REPORT IN GOVERNMENTAL FUND:
a. Report the purchase as capital EXPENDITURE of the
IHBG fund at acquisition date.

b. NOTE: The capital EXPENDITURE is not reported as a
capital assets in the governmental balance sheet but is
reported as a CAPITAL ASSET in the government-wide
financial statements.

2. REPORT IN THE PROPRIETARY FUND:

a. For grantre ortin?LPuanses, report the purchase as a
cag| al EXPENDITURE of the IHBG fund to track as an
IHBG expenditure.

b. Do NOT report as an EXPENSE in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.

c. Report it as a CAPITALASSET in the Statement of Net
Position.
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Capifal Asset Example T—
Governmental Fund vs Proprietary
Fund

Tribe/TDHE purchases a $350,000 duplex for its rental
program.

1. Governmental Fund: Tribe/TDHE recognizes that current
financial resources have decreased by $350,000 and
will record this entry:

Expenditure — capital projects $350,000
Cash $350,000
To record the purchase of a capital asset.
2. Proprietary Fund:
Building (Asset) $350,000
Cash $350,000

To record the purchase of a building

For the Proprietary Fund, there is NO effect on net economic resources because one asset (building)
is being substituted for another asset (Cash). There is NO effect on the statement of operations
(income statement).
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Capital Assets Example 2 —
Governmental Fund vs Proprietary

Fund

After 10 years, the Tribe/TDHE sells the $350,000 duplex
with a book value of $170,000 for $400,000.

1. Governmental Fund: Tribe/TDHE recognizes an
increase In its financial resources of $400,000.

Cash $400,000
Proceeds from Sale of Assets $400,000
To record the sale of a capital asset.

2. Proprietary Fund:

Cash $400,000

Accumulated Depreciation $180,000

Gain on sale of duplex $230,000
Building $350,000
To record sale of building

The Proprietary Fund would reflect the net economic gain of $230,000.

Statement of Net Position
December 31, 202X
Government-Wide Financial

Statement — includes Capital
Assets and long-term liabilities

Govemmental  Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Assets and deferred outfiows of resources:
Current
Cash and cash equivalents s 10,132,091 - 10,132,091
Investments 7.764.636 - 7764636
Receivables, net 530793 418,620 249,413
internal balances 613,087 (612,087) -
Inventories 12,659 - 12,652
Propaid iters 347,034 - 347,034
Total current 15400310 183.477) 19,205 833
Fon-curren
Capital assets 61,348,207 290,920 61,837.127
Accumulated depraci (23,280.135) (108.417) (23,398.552)
osHTiGn-current 38,056,072 182,503 38,236,575
Total assets 57,456,382 {11974) 57,444,408
Deferred outfiows of recurces - pension and OPEB deferrals 314,550 - 314,550
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ __ 57770832 (11.874) 57,758,958
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TDHE HOUSING AUTHORITY

alance Sheet - Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet of a
Governmental Fund December 31, 202X
does NOT include

long term assets NAHASDA NAHASDA
(capital) and long- Program Development
term liabilities Special Capital
General Revenus Project
Fund Fund Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9853242
Investments 7,764,636
Receivables (net) 345,857 - -
Due from other funds 1127912 13,577,254 121,004
Inventories 12,659 - -
Prepaid items 347,034 - -
Total assets $ 19,451,140 13,577,254 121,004

Liabilities. Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances

Liabilities.
Accounts payable 109,705 9,725 85,893

Accounts Receivables — Governmental
Fund vs Proprietary Fund

For both Governmental Fund and Proprietary Fund,
Receivables from rental owned and operated by the
Tribe/TDHE is deemed collectible. Tenant has a rent
agreement to pay rent of $250.00 per month.
Therefore, Accounts Receivable recorded at the
beginning of the month under each fund is the

same:
Accounts Receivable (debit) $250.00
Rent Revenue (credit) $250.00

To record rent receivable for the month.

Treatment of Bad Debt — Governmental
Fund vs Proprietary Fund

Assume tenant's accounts receivable is 60 days overdue and
deemed uncollectible:

1. Governmental Fund Entry:
Rent Revenue (debit) $250.00
Allowance for Doubtful Account (credit)
$250.00

To reduce revenue for uncollectible rent amount.

2. Proprietary Fund:
Bad Debt Expense (debit) $250.00

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (credit)
250.00

To record bad debt expense for uncollectible rent.
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Compensated Absences
Governmental Fund vs Proprietary Fund

Paid time off made available to employees in connection with
vacation leave, sick leave, and personal leave.

+ Aliability must be accrued for Compensated Absences as the
benefits are earned by the employees during the fiscal year.

« Journal entry is the same for both the Governmental Fund and the
Proprietary Fund.

+ Example: Vacation Leave accrued for all employees = $150,000

Debit - Vacation Leave (Expenditure or Expense Account) ~ $150,000

Credit - Compensated Absences (Liability Account) $150,000
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Compensated Absences
Governmental Fund vs Proprietary Fund

Reporting of Liability under the Government Fund vs Proprietary Fund

« Thelong-term portion of the liability for compensated absences is
reported in the government-wide financial statements and the
Proprietary Fund, not in the governmental fund financial
statements.

* The Governmental Funds will only record compensated absences
balances liability that will be paid with current financial resources.

« For example, an employee that is terminating or retiring in the
current fiscal year will be paid out of current financial resources
and therefore, the accrued liability of compensated absences of
the employee will be recorded in the government fund financial
statement, not in the government-wide financial statement.

Which Fund Type are you using?

A) GOVERNMENTAL (Tribe & TDHE)
OR <

B) PROPRIETARY (TDHE)?

b

N/
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Section 6:
Proprietary Fund Accounting for
Select Accounts using IHBG

9/3/2021

« Ageneral ledger (GL) is a

General Ledger & Trial Balance

< The trial balance (TB) is a

complete record of a
company’s financial
transactions since
inception. It consists of all
accounts with balances in
the Recipient’s financial
system.

« Best Practice: All
accounts in the general
ledger should be reviewed
each month. Significant
balance sheet accounts
should be reconciled each
month.

list of ALL the general ledger
accounts and their debit and
credit balances at a specific
date.

Best Practice: Generate a
trial balance at the end of an
accounting period to review
accounts for accuracy and for
performing additional
adjusting entries that may be
required to any of the account
balances.

12/31/202X

Account Description Debits Credits
1 0 11100 0 0 0 General Checking Account 550,237.53 0.00
10 11220 0 0 0 TenantReceivable 35,623.51 000
10 11221 0 0 0 Allowance for Doubtful Accts 000 26,193.48
10 11230 0 0 0 Mutual Help Homebuyers 60,251.45 o.
10 11231 0 0 0 Allowance for Doubtful Accts 0.00 57,424.87
1 0 11290 0 0 0 AccountsReceivable-Other 354.20 000
1 0 11610 0 0 0 GFInvestment 1,524,501.50 000
10 11621 0 0 O Security Deposit Trust 20,000.00 000
10 10 0 0 0 ety erNERS) wewu 0w SAMPLE
10 12110 0 0 0 Prepaidinsurance 24,392.38 000
10 1213 0 0 0 Wenkerscomp oepos o oo TRIAL
1 0 1215 0 0 0 Prepaid Expenses 210.00 0.00
10 7 0 0 0 Ivemto mams  om BALANCE
10 21120 0 0 0 A/Pinventory 000 3,899.86
10 21140 0 0 0 TenantsSecurity Deposits 000 29,667.00
10 2119 0 0 O AccountsPayable 000 6,568.00
1 0 2135 0 0 0 Salaryand Wages Accrual 000 20917.84
10 21351 0 0 0 Accrued Annual Leave 000 95,951.04
102170 0 0 0 MEPA 000 10394115
1 0 28100 0 0 0 Unrestricted Net Position 000 352050230
10 29120 0 0 0 Refundable MH Reserve 000 11,000.00
1 0 29140 0 0 0 Unrefundable MH Reserve 000 30,000.00
125 36100 0 0 O Intereston Gen Fund Investments 000 42,000.50
125 39001 0 70 O IHBG 1937 Act Operating 000 48287493
125 44600 0 70 O Facilities Staff Training/Travel 2,800.00 000
126 39001 0 70 O IHBG Housing Services 000 275619.13
126 41100 0 70 0 Administrative Salaries 896278 000
1 26 41100 0 70 0 Fringe Benefits 3,47088 000
126 41400 0 70 0 Staff Training 11.70 0.00

TOTAL 6,617,267.65  6,617,267.65
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Cash and Investment Accounts

*What cash and investment accounts should you
maintain?
* General Cash
* Petty Cash
* Savings
* Unrestricted Investments
» Restricted cash accounts for:
* IHBG Investment
« Security Deposit
» Mutual Help MEPA (Monthly Equity Payment Account)
* Program Income
« Other Grants

* Best Practices: Perform monthly bank
reconciliations.

9/3/2021

Bank balance over FDIC or NCUSIF

* 100% of any portion of IHBG Funds not insured by FDIC or
NCUSIF shall be fully and continuously collateralized with
specific and identifiable U.S. Government or Agency
securities prescribed by HUD.

The Tribe/TDHE must:

* have possession of the securities, or

« an independent custodian (or an independent third party)
holds the securities on behalf of the Tribe/TDHE and will
be maintained for the full term of deposit.

Investment Reporting

Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet)
* Reports the Balance of Investment at Fair Value
« Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Position (Income Statement):
* Reports the changes in Fair Value comprised of:
* Interest _
* Dividends \

* Realized Gains and Losses — Investment Income

* Unrealized Gains and Losses [

e SEE PROPRIETARY FUND F/S
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SAMPLE: INVESTMENT ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION
1112 FIRST TOWN BANK INVESTMENT

This account is a separate account for eligible invesments of funds advanced to
Upnorth Tribal Housing from the Office of Lands, Federal Highways Tribal
Transporation Program.

The UpNorth g invests in U'S. and their
investment account is managed by a Financial Advisor

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Beginning Balance 276550 277,123 276000 282330 284,129 289,589
DepositsWithdrawals ) [ [ 0

dividends reinvested 346 346 346 353 355 362

security sales 1,000 1200 2,000 1,000 5,000 1367

Realized gains(losses) 560 290 -125 1,196 2,605 2655

Unrealized gains(losses) 1333 2,050 3200 750 2,500 1360

Ending Investment Value 277123 276909 282,330 284120 289589 205333

Jul A Sey oct Nov Dec Totals.

Beginning Balance 295333 298334 300,969 361734 365178 366,300 276,550
DepositsWithdrawals 0 o 57,800 0 [ 0 57,800]
dividends reinvested 369 373 376 452 456 458 4,593
security sales 2,500 2537 2721 2,699 3,066 2850 27,940
Realized gains(losses) 1465 1375 1,200 1200  -1067  -1450 9,904]
Unrealized gains(losses) 1333 1650 1333 007 1,333 4197 -4432]

[Ending Investment Value

Total Dividends $ 459310
Realized Gains $ 9,904.00
Unrealized gain (loss) _$ (4.432.00)
Investment Income $10,065.10

9/3/2021

Eligible to Invest IHBG Funds?

YES, if Tribe/TDHE meet eligibility requirements consistent with 24 CFR
§1000.58(b) and demonstrate to HUD:
1. Recent independent audit:
« Unmodified (unqualified) opinion.
* No findings
* Timely completion of audits and timely submission of report to the Federal
Audit Clearinghouse in accordance with the Single Audit Act and 2 CFR Part
200, Subpart F.
2. Requirements for Tribes:
* Must be a self-governance Indian tribe (certification required) or
« a tribe that has demonstrated the administrative capacity and controls to
responsibly manage the investment.
3. HUD itoring review (including Insp General Audits):

* No outstanding issues that affect the administrative capacity and controls
to responsibly manage the investment.

* Reference: PIH 2019-16 Administrative Requirements for Investing IHBG funds.

Investing IHBG Funds

* Accounts must be insured by an agency or
instrumentality of the United States or fully
collateralized to ensure protection of the funds, even in
the event of bank failure.

* Recipients MAY use brokers or dealers to invest IHBG
funds if the brokers or dealers invest grant funds
exclusively in approved financial instruments outlined at
24 CFR & 1000.58.

* Each broker/dealer must be a member of the Securities
Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC).

* Selection of a broker or dealer must be procured [2 CFR
§ 200.318 and 24 CFR § 1000.52.]
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Investment Accounts
Depository Agreement

Form HUD- Depository Agreement (_pdf) (.doc) - Banking Accounts
52736-A https://www hud gov/sites/documents/52736-A PDF
Form HUD- Depository Agreement (.pdf) (.doc)- Brokers/Dealers
52736-B htps://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/52736-B.PDF

Depository Agreement Requirements:

« Each investment account must have its own depository agreement
(must use above form — NOTE: HUD forms above CANNOT BE ALTERED!

* Tribe/TDHE must maintain a copy and submit a copy of the depository
agreement to HUD area ONAP within 30 business days.

9/3/2021

Investing IHBG Funds

1. Caninvest IHBG funds in securities and other obligations as
approved by the Secretary of HUD. [Sect. 204 of NAHASDA and
§1000.58(c)] ]

2. Investment period cannot exceed five (5) years. [§1000.58(g)]

3. Grant monies invested are for the purpose of and are to be
expended on eligible affordable housing activities, per a grantee’s
approved Indian Housing Plan (IHP).

4. Interest earned within the five-year timeframe is considered
program income earned by the investment(s) and therefore must
only be spent on eligible affordable housing activities.

5. Caninvest up to the annual formula amount. [§1000.58(g)]

6. Ifa Tribe/TDHE’s total program income does not exceed $25,000,
such funds may be retained but will not be considered to be or
treated as program income.” 24 CFR § 1000.62(b)

Accounting for NAHASDA Investment

A Tribe/TDHE has been approved to invest its annual
allocation of IHBG grant.

Entire IHBG funds drawn from eLOCCS is recorded in a
separate Investment Account on the general ledger with an
offset liability general ledger account.

ccou esripion——oat_—credt |

1112 IHBG Investment 4,500,000

2500 Unearned 4,500,000
Revenue/Refundable
Advances
To record draw of 202X annual allocation of approved
IHBG grant for investment
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Accounting for IHBG Reimbursement FROM
Investment Fund

9/3/2021

ACCOUNTING ENTRY - FUNDS ARE IN AN APPROVED INVESTMENT ACCOUNT

1111 General Checking 35,000.00
1112 IHBG Investment 35,000.00

(1) To transfer NAHASDA grant funds from the IHBG Investment
account to the general checking account.

2500 Unearned Revenue.Refundable Advanc: 35,000.00
4300 Federal Grant Revenue-IHBG 35,000.00

(2) To recognize NAHASDA funds expended for 06/30/202X

Accounting For IHBG Reimbursement
from eLOCCS

1. Record IHBG Revenue For Allowable IHBG Expenses Incurred

ACCT DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
1400 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-HUD 35,000.00
4300 FEDERAL GRANT REVENUE-NAHASDA 35,000.00

2. Record Receipt of IHBG Funds From eLOCCS to Reimburse for
Allowable IHBG Expenses

ACCT DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
1111 BANK-OPERATING 35,000.00
1400  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-HUD 35,000.00

Tenant Accounts Receivable

« Tenant Receivable are amounts tenants owe for rent charges.
* Monthly invoice to the tenants generates a Receivable from the
Tenant and rent revenue is recognized.
* Audit and compliance consideration:
* Provide aging accounts receivable summary.
* Make available current lease agreements.
* How much of the receivable will actually be collected or is deemed
collectible?
* Policy governs if old receivables are written off against allowance
for doubtful accounts
* Example: write off anything > 60 days to bad debt expense.
* The valuation account, Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Receivable, is adjusted to the bad debts expense account for any
changes in the valuation estimate.

« Refer to Audit Workbook Pages 8 & 9
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Tenant Accounts Receivable Activities
and Security Deposit Reconciliation

TDHE Housina Authority

Statement of Operations

9/1/202X through 9/30/202X
L-Indian Low Rent - Detail

Page 1/1

DOORWAYS REPORT

Account Opening ___Type of Activity Activit Closing.
AR 6,701.31 -1,652.50 5,048.81
A/R Other 406.27 35.00 441.27
NSF Fee 35.00
A/R Rent 1,929.18 -3,011.42 -1,082.24
Payment -20,275.45
Rent Charge 17,133.03
Retumned Checks - 531.00
Transfers -400.00
A/RW/O 4,365.86 1.323.92 5,689.78
WIO Charges - Labor 1,020.00
WI/O Charges - 303.92
Materials
Bad Debt 13,985.17 0.00 13,985.17
Key -20.00 0.00 -20.00
Pet 0.00
Repayment 0.00
Security -12,256.00 199.00 -12,057.00
Payment -201.00
Transfers 400.00

Reconcile
Accounts
Receivable
and Security
Deposit
Accounts to
the Trial
Balance

9/3/2021

Payments made by homebuyers are comprised of two parts:

* The Administrative Fee portion and

Mutual Help Homeownership Units

* The Homebuyer’s Equity (Mutual Equity Payment Account or MEPA) —

balance is tracked in a Liability account).

* Monthly payments exceeding the Administrative Fee portion is credited
to the homebuyer’s MEPA account.

* When the homebuyer’s MEPA account balance is equal to amortized
balance of the purchase price, the home is conveyed to the homebuyer.

* The homebuyer may choose to pay off the amortized balance of the
home with a cash payment to accelerate the conveyance of the home.

Accounts for Mutual Help1937 Housing
Act Homeownership Program

i e I el

ASSETS:
1123-00
1123-01

1163-00
LIABILITIES:
2230-00

2290-00
2291-00

REVENUES:
3110-00

Accounts Receivable-MH

Allowance for Doubtful Account
(Contra Account)

MH MEPA Investment Account

MEPA (Monthly Equity Payments
Account)

Refundable MH Reserves

Unrefundable MH Reserves (land
acquisition)

MH Administrative Fees

XXX
XXX

XXX
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Mutual Help Activities and
Associated Accounts

TDHE Housing Authority Page 1/1

Statement of Operations
9/1/202X throuah 9/30/202x  DOORWAYS REPORT

New Mutual Help - Detail

Account ‘Opening Type of Activity Activity Closing
AR 58,199.47 118950  59,338.97 _
A/R Admin 5,903.45 557.50 6,460.95 Reconcile the
Admin Charge 5,800.00 following
Pavment  -5.312.50 accounts to the
Transfers 70.00 : )
A/R MepaChrg 4,729.11 65000  5379.11 Trial Balance:
MEPA Charge  3,688.00 « AR
Payment -2,968.00 . CC
Transfers -70.00 « CR
A/R Other 2017056 6800 20,0256
Payment -68.00 © MEPA
AR W/O 27,396.35 000 2739635 Liability
CCR -12,000.00 000  -12,000.00
ccu -39,000.00 000  -12,000.00
MEPA -150,000.00 368800 -153,688.00
MEPA Eamed-  -3,688.00
Principal 2,133,586.40 12,2619 2,121,360.21

Principal -12,226.19
000

9/3/2021

Financial Statement Reporting of
Mutual Help and NAHASDA Units

» Mutual Help (MH) units do not meet the definition of fixed
assets because they were purchased or constructed for sale
for eligible homebuyers.

* MH homes are not subject to depreciation.

» The MH homes are classified under “other assets” until the
unit is conveyed to the homebuyer.

* The carrying value of the MH unit is the amortized value of
the unit based on the amortization schedule of the unit.

« Accounting for NAHASDA units that are structured like the
MH units will be treated in the same manner as MH units.

* SEE PROPRIETARY FUND F/S

Capital Assets

Tangible or intangible assets having a useful life of more
than one year; capitalized in accordance with GAAP and
defined by YOUR policy.

Example: Assets that cost $5,000 or more with a useful life
of more than one year will be capitalized and depreciated
over the useful life of the asset.

Asset Category Useful Life in years
Land 0
Construction in Progress 0
Building and Improvements 10-40
Infrastructure 40
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Vehicles 10
Equipment 7
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Internal Controls For
Capital Assets
Document procedures and follow procurement requirements.

Using IHBG funds to Purchase asset? Utilize the Class Tracking feature for
the original purchase; and a contra-expense account to reclassify the asset
from the Income Statement to the Balance Sheet.

When constructing a building:
* Charge cost to Construction Work In Progress (CWIP)

* Move the asset from CWIP to an Asset account (Building) when
construction is complete;

* Remember: when using grant funds first code to expense then use a
contra expense account to move the asset to CWIP.

9/3/2021

Internal Controls For
Capital Assets

Maintain and update the Capital Asset Ledger and
Depreciation Schedule. Review and Reconcile to:

« Agree the capital asset ledger to the statement of net
position

* Agree the accumulated depreciation to the statement of
net position

* Agree the current year depreciation expense to the
statement of activities (Income Statement)

Depreciation

« Capital assets are depreciated over the useful life using the straight-line
method of depreciation.

A change in depreciation methods requires HUD approval
(§1000.26(b)(1)(i).

« Depreciation distributes the cost of the assets over the estimated useful
life of the asset, which recognizes the cost of using up the future benefits
or service potential of long-lived assets.

* Accumulated depreciation is a contra account to the capital asset
accounts and is the accumulated amount of depreciation of the asset
taken over its useful life.

* The carrying value of the capital asset is recorded on the balance sheet
and is the difference between the cost of the asset and the accumulated
depreciation (capital asset, net of accumulated depreciation).

* The accumulated depreciation cannot be more than the asset’s cost even
if the asset is used beyond its useful life.
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Accounting for Donated Assets

* A donated capital asset from an external party is recorded at its
fair market value at the time of donation plus ancillary
charges, such as transportation costs.

* The value of services and property donated to the Recipient is
not chargeable to IHBG.

* However, depreciation expense of donated capital assets (not
paid by grant, but for which the NAHASDA program benéefits,
and is not counted towards cost sharing or matching
requirements) may be charged to the grants through an
allocation plan or indirect cost rate. (200.436).

9/3/2021

Equipment

« Intangible personal property — includes information
technology systems (IT):

« A useful life > One year AND

« Exceeds the lesser of Tribe/TDHE'’s capitalization level,
or $5,000.

* Must comply with §200.313 except in all cases in which
the equipment is sold, the proceeds shall be program
income.” 24 CFR §1000.26 (a)(8)

Disposition of Capital Assets

Recipient sells a vehicle (purchased with IHBG) with a book value of
$8,400 for $7,500. The accounting entry is:

Description Debit  Credit

Cash $ 7,500 Receipt of cash

Accumulated $33,600 Remove A/D for the

Depreciation (A/D) vehicle

Loss on Sale of $ 900 Difference is

Vehicle recorded as a loss
on the sale of the
vehicle

Fixed Asset-Vehicle $42,000 Remove
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9/3/2021

Equipment — Management Requirements

Management Requirements: procedures for managing
equipment paid for in whole or part under a federal award must
meet the following requirements:

1) property records must be maintained that include:

= description of the property

= serial number or other ID number

= source of funding for the property, including FAIN

= who holdstitle

= acquisition date and cost of property

= percentage of fed participation in project costs for the
fed award under which the property was acquired

= |ocation

= use and condition of the property

= Disposition data, including date and sale price of the
property

Equipment — Management Requirements

2) Take a physical inventory of the property and reconcile
the property records at least once every two years.

3) Must have a control system to ensure safeguards to
prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property. any loss,
damage, or theft must be investigated.

4) Develop adequate maintenance procedures to keep
property in good condition.

5) If authorized or required to sell, must have established
sale procedures to ensure the highest possible return.

Refer to § 200.313(d)(2-5)

Fixed Asset and Depreciation Schedule
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Section 7:
Program Income

9/3/2021

What is Program Income [1000.62]?

* Program income is defined as “any income that is
realized from the disbursement of grant amounts.”
That is, it is income realized (generated) from the
disbursement or use of IHBG funds; it is income to
the IHBG Program of a recipient.

* Program income may be retained and not be spent
first before using IHBG funds.

* However, must have a system for accounting for
program income - required to be reported on FFR
Form SF 425 and the APR, if the total net proceeds
exceeds $25,000.

Eligible Activities: Affordable or
Housing-Related?

« If using IHBG funds, services and activities cannot
be provided unless they are affordable housing
activities

* If using Program Income eligible activities expanded
to include housing-related activities

* Program Income — income generated from the use
of IHBG funds. Does not include interest earned on
the investment of IHBG funds
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9/3/2021

PROGRAM INCOME 1. Restricted use to: ELIGIBLE
AFFORDABLE HOUSING ACTIVITIES.
p \ 2. Subject to all IHBG requirements
and other Federal requirements
IHBG \ such as procurement, labor ... [PIH
EARNED | Notice 2019-07 & 2019-16]
INVESTMENT
4 N\ 1. May be used for ANY HOUSING
ALL OTHER \ OR HOUSING RELATED ACTIVITY
PROGRAM
INCOME
2. Not subject to other federal
N\ / requirements [PIH Notice2019-
o 07 and §1000.64]

Program Income — Permissible Use

Housing-related activities [§1000.10(b)(3)]:

Any facility, community building, infrastructure, business, program, or
activity, including any community development or economic
development activity that:

« Is determined by the recipient to be beneficial to the provision of
housing in an Indian area and
+ Meets at least one of the following conditions:
a. Reduces the cost of construction of Indian housing.
b. Makes housing more affordable, energy efficient,
accessible, or practicable in an Indian area.
c. Would otherwise advance the purposes of NAHASDA.

Program Income —Examples of
Permissible Uses

* Assisting families to obtain housing.

* Develop or support tribally-owned housing manufacturing
business — IF this business makes housing more affordable,
energy efficient, accessible or practicable in the Indian area
to be served.

* Construction of a community center that will house various
services and/or resources aimed at advancing the economic
conditions of affordable housing residents, such as career
counseling, training and/or job placement (to advance the
purposes of NAHASDA related to self-sufficiency).
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Program Income —Example Of Housing
Related Activities
* Retrofitting of a community center - replace inaccessible
features with accessible ones for individuals with disabilities.

* New construction, rehabilitation, acquisition, or subsidized
rental or purchase of housing intended to decrease the
isolation and increase the integration of individuals with
disabilities.

« Off-site infrastructure related to housing development.

« Providing housing services to resident families, including
crime prevention and safety for residents.

9/3/2021

What is Not Program Income?

Program income received in a single year by a recipient and all
its subrecipients, which would otherwise be considered
program income, less than $25,000.

A portion of program income realized from an eligible activity
funded with both grant funds as well as other non-grant funds
then the amount of program income realized will be based on
a percentage calculation that represents the proportional
share of funds provided for the activity generating the
program income.

Costs incident to the generation of program income shall be
deducted from gross income to determine program income.

What is not Program Income?

Interest earned on planning and administration reserves. [t
can only be used for affordable housing activities —
specifically, for planning and admin expenses. [PG 2014-
10(R)]

MH payoff proceeds unless MH home was substantially
rehabbed with IHBG funds.

Fees charged borrowers to issue or service loans.

LIHTC developer fees earned by the recipient when acting
as the developer [Section 104(4) of NAHASDA].

Credits, such as purchase discounts, refunds, insurance
proceeds.
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Program Income generated from
1937 Housing Act Units

The amount of Program Income or Non-Program Income
enerated from rental income collected from 1937 Housing
ct rental unit depends on:

1. Was there Substantial Rehab performed on the unit?

2. |s the cumulative Substantial Rehab cost of the unit under
or does it exceed 40% of the DC&E of the unit size for the
ggsltga(r)e?%as defined by HUD (See Appendix to PIH Notice

3. Aslong as a rental unit’s substantial rehab does not
exceed 40% of the DCE for the unit, less Program Income
generated (and more NON-Program Income generated.)

9/3/2021

Substantial Rehabilitation of 1937
Housing Act Rental Units

* Substantial Rehabilitation costs accumulate towards the 40% of
DC&E of the unit. Once the total cumulative cost of the unit
exceeds the 40% of DC&E* of the unit, all rental income from
that unit become program income.

* What is Substantial Rehab?

* PIH Notice 2019-07 provides some examples but does not
define substantial rehab costs. Instead, it refers to CPD 16-02
for Tribes/TDHEs for guidance on what would be considered
Substantial Rehab.

*Dwelling Construction & Equipment

Example 1: Calculating Program
Income from 1937 Housing Units
No substantial rehab with IHBG funds

UTribe has 100 2 BR FCAS rental units

Step 1: Look up Tribe’s Allowable Expense Level attached as
an Appendix to PIH Notice 2019-07. Tribe’s AEL = $150.

Step 2: 46% of AEL ($150) = $69
Step 3: Determine the amount of rent to be excluded as
Program Income from this project:

a. Calculate Unit months: Total units (100) x 12 months = 1200 unit
months.

b. Calculate Annual Pl Exclusion for FY: 1200 unit months x $69 =
$82,800

c. Tribe/TDHE’s annual rent collected = $75 x 12 mths x 100 units =
$90,000

d. Non-Program Income = $82,800
e. Program Income = $90,000 - $82,500 = $7,200.
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Example 2: Calculating Program
Income from 1937 Housing Units
Substantial Rehab with IHBG funds

0 Tribe has 100 2 BR FCAS rental units.
0 10 units have substantial rehab costs exceeding 40% DC&E for the unit
type.

« Tribe’s AEL = $150.
* 46% of AEL ($150) = $69

Step 1: Determine number of rental units subject to Program Income
exclusion: 100 units less 10 units = 90 units.

Step 2: Determine the amount of rent to be excluded as Program Income
from this project:

. Calculate Unit months: Total units (90) x 12 months = 1080 unit months.
Calculate Annual Pl Exclusion for FY: 1080 unit months x $69 = $ 74,520
Tribe/TDHE’s annual rent collected = $75 x 12 mths x 100 units = $90,000
NON-PROGRAM INCOME = $74,520

PROGRAM INCOME = $90,000 - $74,520 = $15,480.

pooow

9/3/2021

CALCULATED ANNUAL NO SUBSTANTIAL ON 90 UNITS (10 HAD

SUMMARY OF EXAMPLE 1 & 2

EXAMPLE 1 EXAMPLE 2
NO SUBSTANTIAL REHAB

REHAB (100 UNITS) SUBSTANTIAL REHAB)

TOTALRENT COLLECTED  $ 90,000 $ 90,000
NON-PROGRAM INCOME  $ 82,800 $ 74,520
PROGRAM INCOME S 7,200 $ 15,480

Program Income Vs Non-program Income
1937 Housing Act Mutual Help

1937 Housing Act Mutual Help Program operated and managed
with IHBG funds.

« Administrative Charge (fee) — Recorded as “Other Revenue”
and is Program Income

« Monthly Equity Payment Account (MEPA) — not program
income.

« These are HB monthly contributions above the Administrative Fee that
is used to pay off the unit. See “Proceeds of Sale” discussion.
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Rehabilitation Costs & Proceeds of Sale of
1937 Housing Act Mutual Help Unit

* NORMALLY, Proceeds Of Sale ( from 1937 Housing Act units are not
considered either program or non-program income. They are a
hybrid because they are not restricted to program-eligible activities
only.

* Note: Program Income from POS is not realized until sale of MH unit.

* Treatment of Proceeds Of Sale (POS):

* If MH is not substantially rehabilitated or IHBG-funded rehab cost
does not exceed 40% of DC&E, POS is NOT PROGRAM INCOME and
may be used for any housing activity, community facility or
economic development activity that benefits the community.

* If cumulative substantial rehab costs using IHBG funds for a MH unit
exceeds 40% of the MH unit’s DC&E, POS is PROGRAM INCOME.

* Review PIH Notice 2019-07

9/3/2021

Program Income from Activities Funded
With IHBG and Other Funds

If program income is realized from an eligible activity that was
funded both with IHBG funds and with other funds, the
amount of income to the IHBG program will be based on a
percentage calculation that represents the proportional share
of IHBG funds provided for the activity generating the
program income.

Example: Rental Unit construction costs:
NAHASDA $120,000 (60%)
Tribal Funds $ 80,000 (40%)

For this unit, 60% of rents received would be Program Income
and 40% would be non-Program Income.

Best Practices

* Review and update written Maintenance Policy and
Procedures to define Maintenance Costs versus
Substantial Rehabilitation Costs.

* ltems to consider:

* Is the rehab work considered substantial that it will result
in extending the useful life of the property and therefore,
must be capitalized?

* Will the cost exceed the amount Tribe/TDHE establish for
maintenance costs?
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https://www.dropbox.com/s/ve7t1zqois50nxd/PIH%202019-07%20-%20PLUS%20Appendix%20A-B-C-D%20Program%20Income%20%281%29.pdf?dl=0

Tracking Program Income

* Recipients and sub-recipients must track all income
received that is generated from the disbursement
or use of IHBG funds.

* All such income is potentially program income
dependent on whether the total income realized
(collected) during a program year exceeds the
$25,000 exemption described at 24 CFR
§1000.62(b).

*If more than $25,000 is collected during a single 12-
month period, the first $25,000 is also considered
program income.

9/3/2021

Reporting Program Income

* The Tribe/TDHE is required to record and Track Program Income.

« To ensure proper recording of program income, a recipient may
use any of the following:

* Track program income with a separate program income
“fund”.

« If program income is substantial, may consider having a
program income bank account.

* Note: Don’t forget to separately track IHBG Investment
Income from other program income.

* Accumulated program income should be reported as a
“restricted asset” on the financial statements.

* Refer to Program Guidance 2019-07

IHBG Reporting Program Income on SF-425

Line Program Income

1.1 Federal program income earned —carryforward $28,000
cumulative unexpended program income from prior year
.2 Total Federal program income earned in current year $27,000
10 | Total Federal program earned (.1 plus 1.2) $55,000
10 m  Program income expended in accordance with the Not
deductive alternative applicable
10 n  Program income expended in accordance with the $20,000

addition alternative
10 0  Unexpended program income (line | minus line n) $35,000

Note: Line 10 m is not applicable because neither IHBG nor ICDBG
requires program income to be used to reduce the grant amount
[Program Guidance 2012-02]
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Program Income

9/3/2021

when using
NAHASDA to 1 4Homes funded with ICDBG, IHBG and PROGRAM INCOME Funds
leverage
FUNDING SOURCE GRANTAMOUNT _ % OF TOTAL
Development 1CDBG 00000 1%
NAHASDA 500,000 63%
. IHBG PROGRAM INCOME 200,000 25%
Program income from TOTALPROJECTCOST 800,000 __100%
proceeds from leveraged f———————
IHBG funds in a project is 2 SALES PROCEEDS RECEIVED FOR ALL4 UNITS $ 600,000
equal to the proportionate
amount of IHBG funds 3 SHARE OF PROCEEDS:
used. For example: 1CDBG $600,000X 13% $ 75,000
Tribe uses $1OOYUUU \:‘BZGPROGRAMINCOME ssﬁ’x:;:: : i;’g
ICDBG funds to buy land TOTAL TS 600000

and $700,000 IHBG funds
& Program Income to

IS

TOTAL IHBG PROGRAM INCOME - DO NOT HAVE TO USE FIRST

construct a 4-plex. If the IHBG 375,000
Tribe sold the 4-plex for IHBG PROGRAMINCOME % 150,000
$600,000, how much of TOTAL $ 525,000

the sales proceeds is
program income?

EXERCISE 1

Winnebago Tribe (Nebraska) has 100 2-bedroom Low Rent
units. In FY 2020, Tribe collected $100,000 from the low rent
units. None of the units had substantial rehab exceeding
40% of the DC&E.

1. AEL for Tribe = $140
2. 46% of AEL for Tribe = $64

https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PIH/documents/PIH-
2019-07_AppendixD.pdf

3. 40% of DC&E limit for 2-BR = $21,923
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PIH/documents/PIH-
2019-07 AppendixC.pdf

4. What is the Program Income Exclusion for the Tribe?

5. How much of the $100K collected is Program Income?

EXERCISE 1 SOLUTION

Winnebago Tribe (Nebraska) has 100 2-bedroom Low Rent units. In
FY 2020, Tribe collected $100,000 from the low rent units. None of

the units had substantial rehab exceeding 40% of the DC&E.

AEL for Tribe = $140

46% of AEL for Tribe = $64

40% of DC&E limit for 2-BR = $21,923

What is the Program Income Exclusion for the Tribe?
12 x 100 units x $64 = $76,800

5. How much of the $100K collected is Program Income?
$100,000 - $76,800 = $23,200

= WY
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EXERCISE 2

Winnebago Tribe (Nebraska) has 100 2-bedroom Low Rent
units. In FY 2020, Tribe collected $100,000 from the low rent
units. 20 of the units had substantial rehab exceeding 40%
of the DC&E ($21,923).

1. AEL for Tribe = $140

2. 46% of AEL for Tribe = $64

3. What is the Program Income Exclusion? [Not
PROGRAM INCOME]

4. How much is Program Income?

9/3/2021

EXERCISE 2 SOLUTION

Winnebago Tribe (Nebraska) has 100 2-bedroom Low Rent units.

In FY 2020, Tribe collected $100,000 from the low rent units. 20
of the units had substantial rehab exceeding 40% of the DC&E
($21,923).

1. AEL for Tribe = $140

2. 46% of AEL for Tribe = $64

3. What is the Program Income Exclusion?
12 x 80 x $64 = $61,440

4. How much is Program Income?
$100,000 - $61,440 = $38,560

Section 8:
Recordkeeping, Reporting &
Monitoring
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Uniform Guidance Requirements

*200.302(3): Maintain records that identify
adequately the source and application of funds for
IHBG funded activities.

* Records must contain information pertaining to the
IHBG award, authorizations, obligations,
unobligated balances, assets, expenditures, income
and interest and be supported by source
documentation.

9/3/2021

Record Keeping and Retention -
NAHASDA

Reference NAHASDA regulations 1000.552 - Three (3) year records
retention:

« All financial and programmatic records, supporting documents,
and statistical records of the recipient which are required to be
maintained by the statute, regulation, or grant agreement.

* Records must be retained for three years from the date the
recipient submits to HUD the annual performance report that

covers the last expenditure of grant funds under a particular grant.

« If any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit or other action involving
the records, the records must be retained until completion of the
action and resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until the
end of the regular 3-year period, whichever is later.

Record Keeping and Retention: Policy
Requirements
Adopt a Policy and Include:

* Retention requirements for records (200.333) - How long
should you keep the records (1000.552)

* Method to transfer certain records to the federal agency, if
required (200.334);

* Methods for collection, transmission and storage of
information (200.336);

« Access to records; (200.337) — for the federal agency, the
Inspector General’s, the Comptroller General of the United
States;

« Restrictions on public access to records (200.337) — for
example, Personnel files.
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Reporting: Uniform Guidance
Requirement

200.302(b)(2): The financial management systems
must provide...accurate, current, and complete
disclosure of the financial results of each Federal
award or program in accordance with the reporting
requirements set forth in §§200.327 (Financial
Reporting) and 200.328 (Monitoring and Reporting
Program Performance).

9/3/2021

NAHASDA Reporting and Monitoring
Requirements

Federal
Financial
Report

HUD
Monitoring

Audit Report

Reporting and Monitoring:
Federal Financial Report SF-425

* Submittals are required according to 24 CFR
§1000.26 and the Uniform Guidance

* Reports are filed quarterly
* Reference PIH Notice 2014-07

* Report grant cash receipts and grant expenditures —
cumulative basis

* Report program income
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SF-425: “Cheat Sheet”

Reporting Investment Income

* Quarterly Reporting — SF 425:

* Investment activity must be reported quarterly on SF-425,
Line 12 OR

* On an attached worksheet. [See SF-425 and Investment
Worksheet handout] — OPTIONAL, but highly encouraged
to use!

* Income from investment is PROGRAM INCOME —
therefore, must report on line 12 of SF-425 or on a page
attached to the form. NOTE: Remember = Investment
income can only be spent on AFFORDABLE HOUSING
ACTIVITIES, NOT RELATED HOUSING ACTIVITIES.

IHBG INVESTMENT REPORTING WORKSHEET
SF-425: ITEM 12 REMARKS ATTACHMENT

Template Attachment to Federal Financial Report, SF-425 (ftem 12: Remarks)

IHBG Investment Reporting Workseet

ogr

acirt Name: ] T ——
rogram Year From To 1
e o VewEndRepontorpy: [
Trsimerts
Date awn | Ammount Drawn | Dats ivested | Waturaion Ot | Guartely Bance | Earned ifrest
S PO, ettt e | b FEOR o
g G earers Smronioces | " Tlocee e s e
Eranpi
couse oot | x1234 2600 | omoww | assas 91620 76819 S5619 201508 Now Consnctin
WotsFao | syearcoeess|  wa smwow | sz 5122001 szosor 51307 | extr Contr zstuctre
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Federal Financial Report SF-425

9/3/2021

Fscavear | Ggoue | Goue | Gowe] Giowe
Oct 1 - Sept 30 Jan 30 April 30 July 30 Dec 29
Jan 1 - Dec 31 April 30 July 30 Oct 30 Mar 31
Apr 1 — March 31 July 30 Oct 30 Jan 30 Jun 29
July 1 — June 30 Oct 30 Jan 30 April 30 Sept 29

* Q1, Q2, and Q3 reports must be submitted no later than 30
days after the end of the calendar quarter.

» The fourth quarterly report is the final report for a Recipient's
12-month program year and is due 90 days after Q4.

» The quarterly reports are due based on the Recipient’s
program year (fiscal year).

Reporting and Monitoring:
Annual Performance Report

Statutorily required under Section 404 of NAHASDA,
§1000.238 and §1000.302.

* |t is a progress report to track the Tribe’s progress
on the IHP.

*The IHP and the APR are reported on the same
Form 52737.

* Public comment on the progress of its IHP activities.

*|t is a good assessment and planning tool for
improving your Tribe’s IHP.

Reporting and Monitoring: Annual
Performance Report cont’d

*Source Document for the Financial Section of the
APR report - The financial statements!

* Engage everyone in the data gathering and
reporting process!

* Reporting Due Date: Ninety (90) days after the
Tribe’s fiscal year end. The Tribe may seek an
extension of an additional 30 days.

* Required to be submitted through the EPIC System

(online) unless HUD approves other method due to
lack of internet
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Annual Performance Report (APR)

Statutorily required under Section 404 of NAHASDA, §1000.502,
§1000.238 and §1000.302.

= |tis a progress report to track the Tribe/TDHE’S progress on the
IHP.

= The IHP and the APR are reported on the same Form 52737.
= Public comment on the progress of its IHP activities.

= The APR is due no later than Ninety (90) days after the Recipient’s
fiscal year end.

= The Recipient may seek an extension of an additional thirty (30)
days (§1000.514).

REFER TO PIH 2018-15 — USE OF EPIC FOR SUBMISSION OF
IHP/APR

9/3/2021

(3)Uses of Funding (NAHASDA § 102(b)IZ)(CHil)}
ncluds a1 the programs ientiied n Section 3. Actual

)} (Moo that uid ot sxcead.

for the )

ts on hand and insert as many rows a5
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PROGRAM NAME o HBG oty | Tottwicmsrans | Toisns spanda
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Source document for the APR P
i e siaom
Totals in Colump (0) and (P) — — —
is your accounting records.
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Self-Monitoring Requirements

NAHASDA: Section 403(b), Periodic Monitoring

* Not less frequently than annually, each recipient shall review
the activities conducted and housing assisted under this act
to assess compliance with the requirements of this act.

Review shall include on-site inspection of housing to
determine compliance with applicable requirements.

¢ Include results in the APR submitted to the secretary under
section 404 and made available to the public.

24 CFR 1000.502

* The recipient is responsible for monitoring grant activities to
ensure compliance with the applicable federal requirements
and monitoring performance goals under the IHP.
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Self-Monitoring

Tribe/TDHE is required to conduct a periodic assessment of itsJ
program to ensure:
« operated effectively and efficiently
« follow all program guidelines
» Achieved the goals they have established for their program.
* No due date imposed, but must complete at least annually
« HUD does not mandate how the self-monitoring process is to be
done.

* Report the Self-monitoring results in the APR.

Reference:
« §403(b) and 24CFR §1000.502
* HUD handbook at :https://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/DOC 8747.PDF

9/3/2021

Monitoring Responsibility of
Recipient

* The Tribe, as grant beneficiary, is responsible for
monitoring the TDHE for compliance with all program
requirements of the IHP and NAHASDA.

« To comply with this requirement, TDHE is required to
submit to the Tribe the following documents for the year’s
activities:

1) Periodic progress reports;

2) The annual Self-Monitoring assessment report;
3) The Annual Performance Report (APR); and
4) Independent auditor’s report.

Monitoring Responsibility of
Recipient for Subrecipients

Recipient is responsible for monitoring its subrecipients
to ensure NAHASDA funds are:

* Used for authorized purposes;
« In compliance with the program requirements;
« Performance goals are achieved.
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https://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/DOC_8747.PDF

Self-monitoring Overview

®

OBSERVE/REVIEW DETECT DEFICIENCIES RECORD/REPORT ASSESS COMPLIANCE

ACTIVITIES OVER THE AND TAKE STEPS TO THROUGH THE WITH THE IHP AND
COURSE OF A YEAR CORRECT THEM ANNUAL NAHASDA, STATUTES
COMPLIANCE AND REGULATIONS
ASSESSMENT AND
APR

9/3/2021

Self Monitoring Tools

/™ GRANT EVALUATION OVERSIGHT AND MONITORING (HQ)

+ identifies e needs

Monitoring

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/grants/oversight

What if | Find Problems?

* Develop Management
Improvement Plan

* Develop/revise policies

* Develop/revise Internal
Control Procedures

*Request

assistance/training from
ONAP
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HUD Monitoring

HUD monitors to determine whether the Tribes:

*Have carried out their eligible activities in a
timely manner.

*Have eligible activities and certifications in
accordance with the individual program
requirements and with other applicable laws.

*Have a continuing capacity to carry out those
activities in a timely manner.

9/3/2021

HUD Monitoring

« Review will cover current year and 2 prior years unless
sampling reveals non-compliance.
» Monitoring will include sampling methods such as:
* Inspection — greater of 10 dwelling units or 10% of all
units
« Client files — greater of 10 files or 10% of all files
« Tribes/TDHE’s may want to consider a Self-Monitoring
Mutual Agreements (SMMA) with HUD.

Self-Monitoring Mutual
Agreements

« Self-Monitoring Mutual Agreements (SMMA) intent: To
promote effective self-monitoring in accordance with
Section 403(b) of NAHASDA and the IHBG regulations at 24
CFR § 1000.502(a)

* Candidate for SMMA:

* recipients that have well-established systems
« are interested in improving their self-monitoring efforts
« and accept the terms of the SMMA.

« Benefits of entering into such an SMMA:

* ONAP’s pledge to conduct on-site monitoring of the
recipient less frequently.

* Reference: Guidance 2007-08
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Section 9:

Audit Requirement, Auditor and
Auditee Responsibilities

9/3/2021

Audit Requirements, Auditor and Auditee
Responsibilities

What is an Audit?

1) An examination of the Tribe/TDHE’s financial statements by
an independent auditor to ensure financial records:
» Are accurate and fairly represent the financial position of
the Recipient
» Conform with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP)

» Conform with Government Accounting Standards Board
(GASB)

When is a Single Audit Required?

2) Recipients that receive and EXPEND $750,000 or more in
federal funds are subject to a Single Audit.

3) The single audit must be conducted:

« In accordance with generally accepted governmental
auditing standards (GAGAS), commonly referred to as the
“Yellow Book - standard used to perform financial and
performance audits of federal awards.

 The audit must cover the entire operations of the Recipient
(auditee).

« The financial statements and schedule of expenditures of
Federal awards must be for the same audit period.
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Why is a Single Audit Required?
a) NAHASDA program compliance requirement:

* NAHASDA Section 405(a)... implemented by 2 CFR
Part 200, subpart F, which require annual audits of
recipients that expend federal funds equal to or
in excess of an amount specified by the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB), as set out in 2
CFR §200.501

* Equal to, or in excess of, $750,000 of Federal Funds
expended in the Tribe/TDHE'’s fiscal year

9/3/2021

Why is a Single Audit Required?

b. Federal agencies (HUD, BIA, EPA, Federal
Highways), rely on the single audit.... to ensure
compliance with federal programs.

c. Provide assurance to stakeholders such as
HUD, banks, and other funders that the
Tribe/TDHE's financial information reported are
materially accurate.

d. Audits may identify non-compliance and other
issues that require you to strengthen your internal
controls to lower the risk of future non-compliance

§ 200.425 Audit Services

What are allowable audit costs?

(a) a reasonably proportionate share of the costs of
audits required by, and performed in accordance
with, the single audit act.

(b) a proportionate share of the financial statement
audit cost of a non-federal entity exempted from
single audit if included in a cost allocation plan or
indirect cost proposal.

(c) the cost of agreed upon procedures to monitor
sub-recipients who are exempted from the single
audit, if conducted in accordance with GAGAS
attestation standards;

[note: IHBG program specific requirement for audits
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Allowable Audit Costs

Allowable audit costs specific to the NAHASDA program:

a. The cost of a single audit.

b. A proportionate share of the cost of a financial statement audit that is
exempted from the requirements of Single Audit and Subpart F of the
2 CFR 200 is allowable — costs are included in the indirect cost pool
for a cost allocation plan or indirect cost proposal and is attributable to
NAHASDA funded activities.

c.  Periodic financial review for a Tribe/TDHE exempted from a single
audit but chooses to obtain a periodic financial review (because
Federal expenditures are less than $750,000 during the fiscal year)
(1000.546).

d. Additional audits by federal granting agencies (OIG)

e. Pass-through entities cost of agreed upon procedures to monitor
subrecipients.

9/3/2021

Unallowable Audit Costs §
200.425(a)

Unallowable audit costs:

1. When audits are required by the single audit act and
subpart f—audit requirements, but

< the audits have not been conducted, or

» have been conducted, but not in accordance with
these requirements.

2. Auditing costs for audits exempted from the single
audit act because its expenditures under federal

awards are less than $750,000.

Auditor Responsibilities

Under the Single Audit Act, the Auditor will review:
1) Financial Statements to:

« Determine whether the financial statements of
the auditee are presented fairly in all material
respects in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP).

« Determine whether the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards is stated fairly in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements
taken as a whole.
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Auditor Responsibilities

2) Internal Controls with respect to compliance requirements for
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM, the auditor must perform:

Areview on internal controls over Federal programs using the
Compliance Supplement as guidance on the Recipient’s internal
controls over Federal programs to ensure compliance with:

+ “Standards for Internal Control in the Federal Government”
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (the
“Green Book”) OR

« The “Internal Control — Integrated Framework,” issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO).

Auditor test internal controls to assure:
a) Effective and efficient operations
b) Reliable financial reporting
c) Compliance with applicable laws and regulations

9/3/2021

Auditor (Scope) Responsibilities
§200.514

3) Determine Compliance of Major Programs
The auditor must determine whether the Recipient has complied
with Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
Federal awards that may have a direct and material effect on each
of its major programs.

4) Follow-Up On Prior Audit Findings:

The auditor must follow-up on prior year audit findings and must
perform procedures to assess the reasonableness of the prior audit
findings prepared by the Recipient (auditee).

5) Complete And Sign Data Collection Form (SF-SAC):

The auditor must complete, and sign specified sections of the
online data collection form (SF-SAC) — a form for Reporting on
Audits of States, Local Governments, Indian Tribes and non-profits.

§ 200.518(b)(2)
Major Program Determination

Type A/B Threshold Total Federal Awards Expended (FAE)

$750,000 Equal to $750,000 but LT or EQ to $25 M
Total FAE times .03 Exceed $25M but LT or EQ to $100M
$3,000,000 Exceed $100M but LT or EQ to $1B

Total FAE times .003 Exceed $1B but LT or EQ to $10B

$30M Exceed $10B but LT or EQ to $20B

Total FAE times .0015 Exceed $20B

M means Million Dollars and B means Billion Dollars.
LT means Less Than.
EQ means Equal To.

« Audit threshold and Type A/B minimum threshold is the same at $750,000
* TypeA -Above the threshold
* Type B — Below the threshold
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https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/08/2020-Compliance-Supplement_FINAL_08.06.20.pdf

§ 200.518(a) - (e)
Major Program Determination

. ﬁggirtigi(rgggted Step 1: Identify Type A or Type B Programs
approach to Type A: => $750,000; Type B: below $750,000
determine
which federal . i
programs are Step 2: Risk Assessment — Identify Type A
g}g]g(])rrams programs which are not low-risk

o %AllllditorthSt Step 3: Risk Assessment - Identify high-risk Type
sote?)vsvtto B2 B Programs
determine
%Io_rrams @ ( Step 4: Auditor must audit all major programs )
%t— identified in Step 2 and Step 3:

— + Percent of Coverage Rule
Low Risk Auditee - 20% of Federal Exp
Non-Low Risk Auditee — 40% of Fed Exp

. J

9/3/2021

Auditee Responsibilities

5‘% (b) Prepare the schedule of expenditures of
Aum Federal awards (SEFA). Refer to 200.510
&% Financial Statements

[}

S (c) Prompt follow-up and corrective actions on
AUD! audit findings. Refer to 200.511 — Audit Findings
Follow-up

o)

7/

Auditor Selection

(a) In procuring an auditor, emphasis:
“...the objective is to obtain high-quality audits.”

“...the objectives and scope of the audit must be
made clear and the non-federal entity must
request a copy of the audit organization's peer
review report which the auditor is required to
provide under GAGAS (generally accepted
government auditing standards).

Reference § 200.509
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Procure Audit Services

Procure auditor services competitively using the
Request For Proposal (RFP) method. The following
requirements must be observed [2 CFR
§200.320(d) & §200.321]:
* Advertise the RFP and identify all evaluation
factors;

« Solicit proposals from an adequate number of
qualified sources;

» Have a written method for conducting technical
evaluations of the proposals;

» Award contracts to the responsible firm whose
proposal is most advantageous to the program,
with price and other factors considered;

9/3/2021

Procure Audit Services

« Consider qualifications of auditors to ensure
the most qualified competitor is selected,
subject to negotiation of fair and reasonable
compensation; and

» Must actively take steps to solicit small and
minority businesses, women'’s business
enterprises, and labor surplus area firms
§200.321

NAHASDA is subject to Indian preference under
7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination Act so must
apply tribal employment and contract preference
laws adopted by the Tribe or in the absence of the
above, Indian Preference.

P 1 Review & Evaluate
g Responses
LU p

Review Committee:

« Establish a review committee to evaluate and conduct the
auditor selection process.

* The review of proposals should be thorough, uniform, and
well documented — use an evaluation tool!

* Maintain independence — no conflict of interest.
* Use evaluation criteria that is not based solely on price.
* Retain the evaluation summary in procurement files.

* Obtain a signed written contract formalizing the
agreement between the Tribe/TDHE and the auditor
(Auditor Engagement Letter).

85



9/3/2021

Evaluation Criteria

Evaluate each proposal for:

» Responsiveness to the request for proposal

» Capacity and capability of staff: professional
qualifications and technical abilities

» Peer and external quality control reviews

» Price

* Small businesses, minority-owned firms, and
women’s business enterprises (2 CFR §200.321)

» Tribal employment and contract preference, if
applicable, or Indian Preference under the Indian
Self Determination and Education Assistance Act
(25 U.S.C. 450e(b))

MAXIMUM

. CRITERIA POINTS TO
Auditor e
2 Qualifications of the firm's staff as it relates to this project. This list
S eI e Ct| on shallinclude the entire audit team, including partners, managers,
and audit staff, and shall specify qualifications (CPA, CPA
candidate, and experience the senior and manager] have on 15

EVa.I u atl on z:{!&rwpng the audits of similar size and
TOOI Alaska Indian owned

‘Wornan-Oy 3Business
Concern (if applicable). 150R5
(Maximum points shall be 15)

Experience auditing Trbes federal grants ncluding NAHASDA, For
it and

proft, Not-forpro companies invalvedin social enterprise.
Providea list of clients served in the last five years by the above 20
categories.
REFER TO
Technical team: The Tribe is seek lified and
HANDOUT that can
i audit of types,

social 20

enterprise, and general governmental, for-
profit, not-for-profit companes.

Price: Include price for audit of combined financial statements,
statement of cash flow, notes to financial statements, and
discussion
and analysis, as well as stand alone financial statementsand tax
returns. I price is subject to change based on major programs with
regard to state and federal single audit requirements, price
structure must be clearly defined. In addition, price structure
should reflect experience of senior an
manager of audit team.

Procure Audit Services

Exercise:

Review handout on sample request for
proposal Audit services
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Engagement Letter

The engagement letter is a written contract between
the auditor and auditee:

1. The purpose of the engagement

Specifically, what the Auditor “will and won’t do” (the
scope of the audit)

Management'’s (Tribe/TDHE) responsibilities
Reliance on facts the client gives the CPA

Audit fee estimates and out of pocket expense
Request for the client’s signature

Instructions to return the signed engagement letter
* Review sample Engagement Letter handout

N

No o s®

9/3/2021

Prepared By Client List (PBC)

* The PBC list is the auditor’s list of documents to be
prepared by the client before the site visit start date

«Itis not all inclusive — it is just the start of what the
auditor will test

« To be “audit ready” you can start with the PBC

Review sample PBC

Financial Statements

AUDITEE responsibilities:

1. Financial Statements — must prepare financial
statements that reflect its financial position, results of
operations or changes in net assets, and, where
appropriate, cash flows for the fiscal year audited.

2. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
(SEFA) — must prepare for the same period as the
financial statements and must include total federal
awards expended as noted in 200.502.

Reference: § 200.510
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Schedule Of Expenditures of
Federal Awards (SEFA)

Prepared by Client: SEFA is a summary document of all
federal grant awards It includes:
a. Federal agency (HUD)
b. Grant award (Indian Housing Block Grant)
c. Grant number
d. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number
(CFDA) — now called ASSISTANCE LISTINGS
TITLE AND NUMBER
. Grant Award amount
Eligible expenditures

- o

9/3/2021

REFER TO
HANDOUT

EXERCISE

Review - Sample Audit Workpapers in preparation
for the audit.
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Section 10:

Grant Compliance
Requirements

9/3/2021

Compliance Requirements

* The Compliance Supplement is an annual document
that is issued by the OMB (available at www.omb.gov).

* This document serves to identify compliance
requirements that the Federal government expects to
be considered as part of an audit required under the
Single Audit Act.

« Auditors utilize the Compliance Supplement as the
primary tool in determining the Recipient’s compliance
requirements on programs undergoing single audit.

« The compliance supplement is modified each year; the

2021 Compliance supplement is effective after June 30,
2021.

2 CFR PART 200, APPENDIX XI

COMPLIANCE SUPPLEMENT

EXERCISE

Review and Navigate
the Compliance
Supplement for the
HBG.

ST

@
o\
s
Coamn ="

S

July 2021
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
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http://www.omb.gov/
https://www.dropbox.com/s/j17lt30bvv8l0y2/SEC%2010-OMB-2021-Compliance-Supplement_Final_V2%20%281%29.pdf?dl=0

Testing 2021 Compliance Supplement
Requirements

9/3/2021

Eligibilty

Reporting

There are 12 types of compliance requirements for the IHBG Program —
only 6 will be tested in 2021.

Program Compliance

1. Allowable and Unallowable Activities — Auditor will test
whether Tribe/TDHE's activities for the fiscal year are eligible
activities of the NAHASDA Program.

2. Allowable Costs/Cost Principles — Auditor will test whether all
expenses charged to the IHBG grant are allowable costs.

3. Eligibility for Individuals - Auditor will review Tribe/TDHE has
written A&O Policy governing eligibility, admission and
occupancy of families, and will test for eligibility of individuals
and families being served.

4. Reporting

a) Financial Reporting (SF-425):
i Auditor will test for COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY, AND TIMELINESS of submissions
ii.  Auditor will review Box 12 (or attachment) of investment information for

b) Performance Reporting:
i.  APR—Form HUD 52737: Auditor will review APR for COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY, AND
TIMELINESS of submission.
tiona:lf ; £ 5$200.000 in-th -_did the Recipient hi

Prograf-y P

§ 200.318
General Procurement Standards

*Documented procurement
procedures required

* Must conform to federal, -
state, local and tribal laws Po||c|es &
and regulations P d

»Must ensure contractors rOCEaures

perform in accordance with

contracts or purchase
orders
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Program Compliance- Procurement

Must procure to encourage full and open competition in the use of Federal
funds.

* EXCEPTION NAHASDA allows for de minimus procurement; purchases
under $5,000 are exempt from the competitive procurement process.
(Section 203(g) of NAHASDA) and 24 CFR §1000.26(11)(ii).

« Indian Preference applies. 24 CFR 1000.52 (except for purchases under
$5,000) (§1000.52(d).

+ CAUTION 1: If you purchase from the same vendor more than once in a
day and the amounts of each invoice is less than $5,000, but when
combined, exceed $5,000, the transaction to the vendor no longer meets
the de minimus procurement test and must be competitively procured.

« CAUTION 2: Must update Procurement Policy and Procedures to apply
the new de minimis and small purchase threshold.

9/3/2021

2 CFR 200.320
Procurement Methods

e | itz
hase Proposals competitive
* Up to $10,000 o IFB o IFB * Emergency
* No quotes « $10,000 to * >$250,000 * RFP * Sole Source
EESEEIRY $250,000 + Award to * Most * HUD approval
* Cost mustbe « Award to lowest advantageous | oy of
kel s lowest responsive proposal competition
 Indian 5 responsive and
Prefe_rence is. and responsible
required* responsible bidder
bidder * Minimum 2
* Minimum 2 quotes
quotes

Program Specific Requirement for IHBG: Not required to comply with 2 CFR
§200.318 through § 200.326 for goods and services less than $5,000 per 24 CFR
§1000.26(a)(11)(i)

Simplified Acquisition Threshold (SAT) are adjusted periodically by the Federal
Acquisition Regulations (FAR)

Recipients must have and follow their Procurement Policy and Procedures

IHBG Recipients must apply Indian Preference unless de minimis procurement is
used per 24 CFR 1000.26 (11)(i) when the value is less than $5,000 :

Micro-Purchase > Minimis
Procurement

PROGRAM GUIDANCE 2019-03-A

No competitive quotes are required if the recipient determines that the price is reasonable. For more
information on the definition of micro-purchase and s use, please see 2 CFR §§ 200.67 and

e See § 1000.48 (b) & (c)

IHBG De Minimis Procurement Exemption:
Under the THBG program, for procuremeats of goods and services valued less than $5,000, recipients
may continue 10 operale under the existing statutory de minimis procurement exemption in section

C 203(g) of the Native American Housing Assistance and Self-Determination Act of 1996.

NOTE: Micro-purchase and de minimus exemptions are two different methods for simplifying
purchasing. Recipients can develop procurement policies that choose between the two options for
purchases under $5.000. However, tribal preference requirements will pply to all micro-purchases
regardless of the value but will rot apply to de minimus procurements.

New Simplified Acquisition Threshold:
The simplified acquisition threshold has been raised t0 $250,000, Informal purchasing procedures
are acceptable, but price or rate quotes are required from an adequate number of sources. For more
information on the definition of simphified acquisition and its use, see 2 CFR §§ 200.88 and
200.320(b)

PROCEDURE: Recipients should update their procurement policies and procedures to reflect these
changes in micro-purchase and simplified acquisition thresholds.

ADDITIONAL GUIDANCE: Picase contact your Area ONAP Grants Management Specialist for
additional guidance
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Special Tests and Provisions
Wage Rate Requirements

1. Wage Rage Requirements: Section 104(b) of NAHASDA
requires that prevailing wage rates as determined by the
Secretary of Labor (commonly known as Davis-Bacon
wage rates) be paid to all laborers and mechanics
employed in the development of affordable housing and
that HUD-determined prevailing wage rates be paid to all
maintenance laborers and mechanics employed in the
operation of affordable housing.

2. Application of Tribal Law: (1) above does not apply if
Tribe adopts a Tribally Designated Wage Rate (TDW) laws
or regulations that requires the payment of not less than
prevailing wages, as determined by the Tribe.

Reference: Guidance 2003-04

9/3/2021

Special Tests and Provisions
Environmental Review

Environmental Review Documentation:

O Must be completed for ANY NAHASDA assisted activities not
excluded from review under 24 CFR 50.19(b).

O Must document Environmental Review BEFORE the recipient may
acquire, rehabilitate, convert, lease, repair or construct property, or
commit HUD or local funds used in conjunction with such NAHASDA
assisted activities with respect to the property (1000.20(a)).

0O CANNOT SPEND ONE DOLLAR OF NAHASDA in a project (even with
mixed funding), without an approval and release of funds has been
received from HUD.

Reference: Environmental Review: 24 CFR Part 58; 24 CFR Part

1000.20(b)(3)

https://hudexchange.info/program/environmental-review,

2012 HUD Environmental Review C liance Guidebook (Part 58)

p

Special Tests and Provisions
Investment of IHBG Funds

Auditor will review whether :

* HUD provided prior written approval for
establishing the investment.

* Tribe/TDHE has an investment policy and
procedure that conforms with HUD’s investment
guidelines?

* The funds kept in a separate account and are the
accounts subject to an agreement prescribed by
HUD (52736-A for bank accounts or HUD-52376-B
for brokers and dealers?

92
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Program Compliance — Useful Life

Recipient Guidance No 2020-02 Useful Life and
Binding Commitments, dated September 9, 2020

* Housing units built with NAHASDA funds must remain
affordable for the useful life of the asset.

* The Tribe sets the useful lives. A Little
* Binding Agreements with HUD. Extra
* Report on the IHP/APR: . A

9/3/2021

HUD Form 52737 IHP/APR Section 6 Other Submission Items:

(1) Useful Lrlar‘Aﬂurdabilly Period(s) ENAHASDA §205, 24 CFR § 1000.142) (Identify the useful
life of each housing unit to d, acquired, or with IHBG funds in the 12 month
\period. Exclude Mutual Help units.

Program Compliance - Insurance

INSURANCE
Program Guidance No. 2014-03 (R)
on March 20, 2014 A Little

1. REQUIRED: for housing units that Extra
are owned, operated, or assisted \
with IHBG funds.

2. NOT REQUIRED:

« if amount of (grant) assistance
is less than $5,000; OR

« if there is no risk of loss or
exposure to the Tribe.

Section 11:

Audit Report, Auditor Opinion
and Reporting
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HOORAY!!

You made it through your audit and now you are
ready for the results!

9/3/2021

Independent Audit Report

The auditor's report(s) may be in the form of either combined or
separate reports and must state that the audit was conducted in
accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, subpart F and include the following:
1. an opinion or disclaimer of an opinion on the financial
statements and
2. an opinion or disclaimer of an opinion on whether the schedule
of expenditures (SEFA) is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.
3. areport on internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.
4. areport on compliance for each major program and a report on
internal control over compliance.
5. aschedule of findings and questioned costs.

Reference: § 200.515

Audit Opinion - Unmodified

The auditor will issue a report and express an opinion on
the financial statements taken as a whole

A) Unmodified Opinion is what you want to receive!
An unmodified opinion means that the:
« Financial statements conform with GAAP; and

« Financial statements present the entities financial
accounts fairly
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Audit Opinion - Modified

B) a Modified Opinion is not a “clean” or
unmodified opinion.

There are three types of modified opinions:

1. Qualified opinion ® 2
> . i s
2. Adverse opinion \§; 3 lh'].‘ ¥

3.Disclaimer opinion

9/3/2021

Modification of Audit Opinion

Auditor’s Judgment About the
Pervasiveness of the Effects or Possible

Nature of Matter Giving Effects on the Financial Statements

Rise to the Modification

Material but Not Material and
Pervasive Pervasive
Financial statements . - -
Qualified opinion Adverse opinion

are materially misstated

Inability to obtain

sufficient appropriate Qualified opinion D|sc|a‘|n.'ler c
" opinion
audit evidence
Qualified Opinion )4
v
¢

1. Qualified Opinion
« The auditor concludes that there is evidence of <
misstatements that are material, but not pervasive, or
« The auditor is unable to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence on which to base an opinion

Examples:

¥'The report misstates or misclassifies accounting entries. Example:
capital asset purchases were posted as supplies and were not
capitalized on the fixed assets schedule

v'Financial entries for accrued payroll and leave liability were not
booked in the current period resulting in under-reporting of
expenses and liabilities
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Adverse Opinion

2. Adverse Opinion
The auditor concludes that the misstatements are
BOTH material and pervasive

and leads the auditor to conclude that the financial
statements:

v'Do not fairly represent the entity's accounts, and
v The audited statements do not comply with GAAP

« Auditor provides specific reasons for the oBinion; specify
accounting errors or departures from GAA

» May trigger additional audits from HUD, Office of Inspector
General, banks, and investors

« If the audit reveals illegalities, corporate officers may be held
personally accountable

9/3/2021

Disclaimer Of Opinion

3. Disclaimer Opinion:
« The auditor cannot obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
on which to base an opinion
* The effects of undetected misstatements, if any, could be both
material and pervasive and therefore, they believe they cannot
audit impartially
« With the disclaimer, auditors recuse themselves

Examples:

« The auditor's scope is limited. Auditors receive financial data that they
cannot audit because the source documents are not available to audit

« Auditors have other doubts about the reports. For example: Reports

may seem to violate accounting principles such as the matching
concept

« Auditors cannot confirm the classification of certain revenues and
expenses

Audit Findings — Auditor Responsibility

Audit findings —reported in the Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs

The auditor must report the following as audit findings:

1. Significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over major programs and significant
instances of abuse relating to major programs

2. Material noncompliance with the provisions of
Federal statutes, regulations, or the terms and
conditions of Federal awards related to a major
program
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Audit Findings — Auditor
Responsibility

3. Known questioned costs for a MAJOR program that ARE
OR LIKELY greater than $25,000;

4. Known guestioned costs for a NON-MAJOR program that
ARE greater than $25,000;

5. Known or likely fraud affecting a federal award, if the fraud
has not already been included in the audit finding in the
schedule of findings and questioned costs for Federal
awards;

6. Instances where the results of audit follow-up procedures
disclosed that the summary schedule of prior audit findings
prepared by the auditee materially misrepresent the status
of any prior audit finding

9/3/2021

What are Significant Deficiencies?

Significant Deficiency: Deficiency in internal controls
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance

Examples:

* Incomplete grant files — lacked required evidence of
quarterly reports, no evidence of IHBG draws from
eLOCCS

* Board of Commissioner/Tribal Council minutes files were
incomplete and missing minutes

« Disbursement controls are lacking over invoices (lack of
documentation, lack of approval)

What are Material Weaknesses?

Material Weaknesses: Deficiency in internal controls over
compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Examples: N |
* Lack of General Ledger Maintenance and Monitoring
* Annual single audit is not timely completed and submitted
as required by Subpart F, 2 CFR 200
« Ineligible participants in the program
« Activities and charges to the program were unallowable
costs
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Audit Findings — Auditee
Responsibility

a. AUDITEE’S general responsibilities:

« follow-up and corrective actions on all audit findings (compliance and
financial statement audit).

« prepare the summary schedule of prior audit findings.

* prepare a corrective action plan for current year audit findings.

» must report the status of all audit findings included in the prior audit's
schedule of findings and guestioned costs.

» must include reference numbers the auditor assigns to audit findings,
and the fiscal year in which the finding initially occurred.

« the corrective action plan and summary schedule of prior audit findings
must include findings relating to the financial statements which are
required to be reported in accordance with GAGAS. § 200.511(a)

* PROMPT FOLLOW UP ON FINDINGS!

9/3/2021

Audit Findings - Auditee Responsibility

b. AUDITEE responsibilities for PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS:

1. Fully corrected: list the audit findings and state that
corrective action was taken.

2. Not corrected or only partially corrected: describe the
reasons for the finding's recurrence and planned
corrective action...

3. Not valid: if audit findings are no longer valid, state
reasons.

Audit Findings — Auditee
Responsibility

c. AUDITEE responsibilities for CORRECTIVE ACTION
PLAN:

1. at the completion of the audit, the auditee must prepare,
in a document separate from the auditor's findings
described in §200.516 audit findings, a corrective action
plan to include in the current year auditor’s report.

Reference § 200.511(b & c)
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Audit Report Submission And
Distribution

A copy of the recipient audit under the Single Audit Act
relating to NAHASDA activities is only required to be
submitted to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC)
pursuant to 2 CFR Part 200, subpart F

« A copy of the audit is NOT required to be submitted
to HUD [24 CFR §1000.548 & 2 CFR §200.512].

« Tribes can opt out of making its audit publicly
available on FAC.

If the TDHE is a recipient, it must submit a copy of its
audit to the Indian Tribe (beneficiary) [24 CFR
§1000.550]

9/3/2021

e HTTPS://HARVESTER.CENSUS.GOV/FACWEB/DEFAULT.ASPX

rM\Federal Audit Clearinghouse

Image Management System

Reporting Exception For Indian Tribes &
Tribal Organizations

200.512(b)(2) INDIAN TRIBES AND TRIBAL ORGANIZATIONS

* May choose not to authorize the FAC to make the reporting package
publicly available on a Web site, by excluding the authorization for the
FAC publication.

« If this option is exercised, the auditee becomes responsible for
submitting the reporting package:

« directly to any pass-through entities through which it has received a
Federal award , and

« To pass-through entities for which the summary schedule of prior
audit findings reported the status of any findings related to Federal
awards that the pass-through entity provided.

» Must make copies of the report package available for public
inspection.
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Audit Report Submission And
Distribution

The audit must be completed, and the data collection form and
reporting package described must be submitted:
» Within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the
auditor's report(s), or
* Nine (9) months after the end of the audit period.
< If the due date falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or Federal
holiday, the reporting package is due the next business
day

Unless restricted by Federal statutes or regulations, the auditee:
* Must make copies available for public inspection
» Auditees and auditors must ensure that their respective parts
of the reporting package do not include protected personally
identifiable information

9/3/2021

Audit Deadline Changes Due to COVID-19

Annual Audit Deadlines to Submit to FAC Six Month (180 Day) Extensions

Original Date Audit Due to Extended Due Date per

FYE FAC OMB M-20-17
6/302019 | REFER TO COVID-19 RELATED FAQS %/2020
30010 FOR TRIBES AND TDHES YT TR

DATED JULY 1, 2021
1253172019 Q75 312021
372012020 e 3072021
/302020 0373172021 09/3012021

Contact your Area ONAPs with questions. Additional guidance is forthcoming

Management Decision and Time
Requirements

1. The federal awarding agency or pass-through
entity is responsible for issuing a management
decision and must do so within six months of
acceptance of the audit report by the FAC.

2. The auditee must initiate and proceed with
corrective action as rapidly as possible and
corrective action should begin no later than upon
receipt of the audit report.

Reference:§ 200.521(d)
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+ The following financial information and supporting schedules are
included in this Section:

+ Statement of Net Position”

« Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

*+ Statement of Cash Flows

« Audit Work Book consisting of the Adjusted Trial Balance and
Supporting Lead Sheets as of December 31, 20XX:

* AL:1111: Bank Reconciliation

* A2:1112: Investment Account Reconciliation
* A3:1150: Security Deposit Ledger

* A4 1120: Petty Cash Reconciliation Report
+ A1:1160: MEPA Investments

Sample Financial

+ B1: 1310: Tenant Accounts Receivable
Statements An d + B1-B2: 1310. A/R Aging Summary: Bad Debt Expense and
Audit Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

* 1400: NAHASDA Grant receipts and Receivables

+ B3: Grant Analysis Worksheet — NAHASDA
Workpapers * SF-425: IHBG Funds

+ C1:1501: Prepaid Expense

+ D1-D8: 1901-1950: Fixed Asset Accounts reconciliation
REVIEW SAMPLE + Fixed Asset Schedule

+ Depreciation Schedule

+ E1: Accounts Payable Aging Detail
* E2:2201: Credit Card

* F1-F5: Accrued Payroll

+ F6: Compensated Absences

* H: Notes Payable Footnote

* H1 & H2: Notes Payable Supporting schedules: Principal and
Interest

Want a Successful Audit?

1. Audit preparations do not start at the end of the
year — ask questlor}s during the year; give your
auditor a call and discuss new transaction.

2. Use a calendar reminder for deadlines submission
of reports with deadlines: Do not be late in filing
your quarterly SF 425, IHP and APR, audit reports
and other required reports (Payroll reports).

3. Review transactions and ensure you have
supporting documents — remember- document,
document, document!

4. Account reconciliations should be performed every
month or quarter, depending on the transactions;
do not wait until the end of the fiscal year!

5. Engage the auditor eartlx so that you have time to
0

review and respond to the auditor’s “Prepared by
Client” list.

Want a Successful Audit?

6. Review your accounting software and chart of
accounts to ensure it is set u? to separately track
all revenues and expenses of each grant award.

7. Make sure you have accurate, financial
statements. Prepare final adjusted trial balance
and the SEFA.

8. Create an audit workpaper folder and up back-up
workpapers to support your trial balance
numbers to ensure accuracy.

9. Review policies and procedures (financial and
(%rocurement and ensure they are updated with 2

FR 200 and NAHASDA regulations.

10.Perform accounting in accordance with
Governmental GAAP.
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THANK YOU

For participating in the Intermediate
Financial Management and Audit
Preparation Training

9/3/2021

Questions?

907-230-3697
maria.r.tagliavento@gmail.com

360-220-9212
nwhousing@gmail.com

Please feel free to contact us with questions!
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